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SECTION I – GENERAL 

 

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

 

This Prospectus uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise indicates 

or implies, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, act, regulation, 

rule, guideline or policy shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rule, guideline or policy, as 

amended, supplemented or re-enacted from time to time, and any reference to a statutory provision 

shall include any subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision. 

 

The words and expressions used in this Prospectus but not defined herein, shall have, to the extent 

applicable, the meaning ascribed to such terms under the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations, 2018, the Securities Contracts Regulation Act, 1992 (“SCRA”), the Depositories Act or 

the rules and regulations made there under. 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms in ‘Basis for Offer Price’, ‘Statement of Possible Tax Benefits’, 

‘Industry Overview’, ‘Key Industry Regulations and Policies’, ‘Financial Information’, 

‘Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments’, ‘Offer Procedure’ and ‘Description of Equity 

Shares and Terms of Articles of Association’, beginning on page 91, 101, 104, 172, 217, 243, 277 and 

314 respectively, shall have the respective meanings ascribed to them in the relevant sections. 

 

General Terms 

 

Terms Description 

‘SSL’ ‘the 

Company’, ‘our 

Company’ ‘Sahaj’ 

and ‘Sahaj Solar 

Limited’ 

Sahaj Solar Limited, a Company incorporated in India under the Companies 

Act, 1956 having its registered office at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras Opp. 

Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051, Gujarat, India. 

‘we’, ‘us’ and ‘our’ Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to our Company 

‘you’, ‘your’ or 

‘yours’ 

Prospective investors in this Offer. 

 

Company Related Terms 

 

Terms Description 

AOA / Articles / 

Articles of 

Association 

Articles of Association of Sahaj Solar Limited as amended from time to time. 

Audit Committee 

 

 

The Committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Company’s Audit 

Committee in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 as described in the chapter titled ‘Our Management’ 

beginning on page 191 of this Prospectus. 

Auditors/ Statutory 

Auditors  

The Statutory Auditors of Sahaj Solar Limited being Mistry & Shah LLP, 

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. as W100683) 

Board of Directors/ 

the Board / our 

Board 

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constituted 

Committees thereof. For further details of our Directors, please refer to 

section titled ‘Our Management’ beginning on page 191 of this Prospectus. 

Chairman/ 

Chairperson 

The Chairman of Board of Directors of our Company being, Pramit 

Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 
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SECTION III – RISK FACTORS 

 

Any investment in equity securities involves a high degree of risk. Investor should carefully consider 

all the information in this Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before 

making an investment in our Equity Shares. To obtain a more complete understanding, you should read 

this section together with Sections titled, ‘Business Overview’, ‘The Offer’, ‘Industry Overview’, 

‘Restated Financial Information’, ‘Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments’ and 

‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’ 

beginning on page 142, 53, 104, 217, 243 and 225 respectively, as well as the other financial and 

statistical information contained in this Prospectus.  

 

Any of the following risks, as well as the other risks and uncertainties discussed in this Prospectus, 

could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects 

and could cause the trading price of our Equity Shares to decline, which could result in the loss of all 

or a part of your investment. The risks and uncertainties described in this section are not the only risks 

that we may face. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to us or that we currently believe to be 

immaterial may also have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial conditions 

and Prospects.  

 

This Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual 

results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements because of 

certain factors, including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Prospectus.  

 

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been 

disclosed in the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are certain risk factors where the effect 

is not quantifiable and hence has not been disclosed in such risk factors. You should not invest in this 

Issuing unless you are prepared to accept the risk of losing all or part of your investment, and you should 

consult your tax, financial and legal advisors about the consequences to you of an investment in the 

Equity Shares. 

 

The financial information in this section is, unless otherwise stated, derived from our Restated Financial 

Statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 

2013, and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.  

 

The Risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have 

been considered for determining the materiality.  

 Some risks may not be material individually but may be material when considered collectively.  

 Some risks may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively.  

 Some risks may not be material at present but may have a material impact in the future. 

 

INTERNAL RISK FACTOR 

 

1. Our Company had advanced a loan to a body corporate where the directors of our Company 

were interested, in the past, which may attract the penalties or regulatory actions. 

 

During the FY 2020-21 to 2022-23, our Company had entered into a loan transactions with the 

Veracity Financial Services Private Limited (VFSPL) – an entity in which the directors of our 

Company were interested. The amount of outstanding loan was INR 4.28 Lakhs as on March 31, 

2021, INR 10.18 Lakhs as on March 31, 2022 and the loan amount was repaid back during FY 

2022-23. 
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Name of the 

Company* 

Closing 

price as on 

March 

31,2024 (₹) 

Basic 

and 

Diluted 

EPS (₹) 

Face 

Value 

(₹) 

P/E 

Ratio 

RoNW 

(%) 

NAV 

Per 

Share 

Total 

Income 

(₹ in lakhs) 

Listed Peer Company 

Shakti Pumps (India) 

Limited 
1,333.60 76.91 10.00 17.34 18.75% 377.19 1,37,430.15 

Zodiac Energy 

Limited 
387.15 7.50 10.00 51.62 23.06% 32.51 22,102.73 

Solex Energy Limited 810.00 10.92 10.00 74.18 18.89% 57.80 36,801.53 

The Company        

Sahaj Solar Limited - 16.70 10.00 - 39.96% 40.83 20,171.55 

*Market Price obtained from www.nseindia.com & Other data derived from the regulatory filings as 

on March 31, 2024 

 

Notes:  

• P/E ratio has been calculated after considering closing NSE price of the peer as on March 31, 

2024 obtained from NSE website. 

• All the financial information for listed industry peers mentioned above is on an audited 

consolidated basis and sourced from the audited financial statements of the relevant companies 

for financial year 2023, as available on the websites of the Stock Exchanges. 

• All the financial information for Sahaj Solar Limited mentioned above is on a consolidated basis 

from the Restated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

7) Key Performance Indicators 

 

The table below sets forth the details of KPIs that our Company considers have a bearing for arriving 

at the basis for Offer Price. The key financial and operational metrics set forth below, have been 

approved and verified by the Audit Committee pursuant to its resolution dated July 04, 2024. Further, 

the Audit Committee has on July 04, 2024 taken on record that other than the key financial and 

operational metrics set out below, our Company has not disclosed any other key performance 

indicators during the three years preceding this Prospectus with its investors. The KPIs disclosed 

below have been used historically by our Company to understand and analyse the business 

performance, which in result, help it in analysing the growth of various verticals in comparison to 

our Company’s peers, and other relevant and material KPIs of the business of our Company that 

have a bearing for arriving at the Basis for Offer Price have been disclosed below. Additionally, the 

KPIs have been certified by way of certificate dated July 03, 2024 issued by M/s Mistry & Shah 

LLP, Chartered Accountants, Peer Review Auditors, who hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer 

Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The certificate dated July 03, 2024 

issued by M/s Mistry & Shah LLP, Chartered Accountants, has been included in ‘Material Contracts 

and Documents for Inspection’ – Material Documents – Page 349 of this Prospectus. 

 

The KPIs of our Company have been disclosed in the chapters titled ‘Business Overview’ on page 

142 of this Prospectus. We have described and defined the KPIs, as applicable, in ‘Definitions and 

Abbreviations’ on page 1 of Prospectus. 

 

Our Company confirms that it shall continue to disclose all the KPIs included in this chapter on a 

periodic basis, at least once in a year (or any lesser period as determined by the Board of our 

Company), for a duration of one year after the date of listing of the Equity Shares on the Stock 

Exchange or for such other duration as may be required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, 

http://www.nseindia.com/
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the ongoing KPIs will continue to be certified by a member of an expert body as required under the 

SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

Key Performance Indicators of our Company 

 

A list of our KPIs for the financial year 2024, financial year 2023, financial year 2022 and financial 

year 2021 is set out below:  

 

Particulars (Restated) 
As at March 31, 

2024 2023 2022 2021 

Revenue from operations (₹ in Lakhs) (1) 20,117.41 18,536.15 6,677.00 6,193.36 

EBITDA (₹ in Lakhs) (2) 2,438.14 1,133.00 389.27 301.20 

EBITDA Margin (%) (3) 12.12% 6.11% 5.83% 4.86% 

Restated Profit After Tax for the Year 

attributable to the equity shareholders (₹ 

in Lakhs) 

1,316.08 634.90 102.31 59.85 

PAT Margin (%) (4) 6.52% 3.42% 1.52% 0.96% 

Net Worth (5) 3,293.12 1,637.33 1,002.05 922.01 

Capital Employed (6) 8,973.98 2,999.30 2,713.40 2,424.88 

RoE (%) (7) 39.96% 38.78% 10.21% 6.49% 

RoCE (%) (8) 26.47% 35.11% 11.37% 8.62% 

 

Notes: 

1. Revenue from Operations means the Revenue from Operations as appearing in the Restated 

Financial Statements. 

2. EBITDA is calculated as Profit before tax + Depreciation + Finance Cost - Other Income. 

3. EBITDA Margin is calculated as EBITDA divided by Revenue from Operations. 

4. PAT Margin is calculated as PAT for the period/year divided by total revenue.  

5. Net worth as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations means the aggregate value of the paid-up share 

capital and all reserves created out of the profits and securities premium account and debit or 

credit balance of profit and loss account, after deducting the aggregate value of the 

accumulated losses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as 

per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, 

write-back of depreciation and amalgamation. 

6. Capital Employed is calculated as Net worth + Long Term Borrowings + Short Term 

Borrowings + Current maturities of long-term borrowings + Interest accrued but not due. 

7. Return on Equity is ratio of Profit after Tax and Shareholder Equity 

8. Return on Capital Employed is calculated as EBIT divided by capital employed, which is 

defined as shareholders’ equity plus total borrowings [current & non-current]. 

 

Operational Key Performance Indicators of our Company 

 

A list of our Operational KPIs for the Financial Year 2024, Financial Year 2023, Financial Year 

2022 and Financial Year 2021 is set out below:  

 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2024 2023 2022 2021 

Installed Capacity (Annual) 100 MW 100 MW 100 MW 100 MW 

Effective Installed Capacity (One shift) 34 MW 34 MW 34 MW 34 MW 
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Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2024 2023 2022 2021 

Average Capacity Utilization 25.39 MW 25.04 MW 17.21 MW 26.59 MW 

     

Revenue Split between different verticals of the company 

A) Solar Pump 14,179.94 13,213.74 2,075.05 322.33 

in % 70.49% 71.29% 31.08% 5.20% 

B) Solar Panels 5,454.28 4,056.29 4,388.02 5,646.51 

in % 27.11% 21.88% 65.72% 91.17% 

C) Solar Roof Top 412.83 452.28 187.63 214.97 

in % 2.05% 2.44% 2.81% 3.47% 

D) Other products including Street 

light, Home light and Off-grid projects 
13.29 363.69 20.84 - 

in % 0.07% 1.96% 0.31% 0.00% 

E) Other Operating Revenues 57.07 450.15 5.46 9.55 

in % 0.28% 2.43% 0.08% 0.15% 

Total 20,117.41 18,536.15 6,677.00 6,193.36 

in % 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 

     

Capacity in MW 100 MW 100 MW 100 MW 100 MW 

Order Book in MW 51.44 MW 5.74 MW 23.10 MW 0.00 MW 

 

Source: The Figure has been certified by our statutory auditors M/s. Mistry & Shah LLP, Chartered 

Accountants vide their certificate dated July 03, 2024. 

 

8) WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF ACQUISITION 

 

a) The price per share of our Company based on the primary/ new issue of shares (equity / 

convertible securities). 

 

The details of issuance of Equity Shares or convertible securities, excluding shares issued under 

ESOP/ESOS and issuance of bonus shares, during the 18 months preceding the date of this 

Prospectus, where such issuance is equal to or more than 5% of the fully diluted paid-up share capital 

of the Company (calculated based on the pre-issue capital before such transaction(s)), in a single 

transaction or multiple transactions combined together over a span of 30 days is as follows: 

 

There has been no issuance of Equity Shares which is equal to or more than 5% of the fully diluted 

paid-up share capital of the Company during the 18 months preceding the date of this Prospectus. 

However, Company has issued 2,35,200 equity shares at price of INR 140.41 on a private placement 

basis to various investors. 

 

b) The price per share of our Company based on the secondary sale / acquisition of shares (equity 

/ convertible securities). 

 

The details of secondary sale / acquisition of whether equity shares or convertible securities, where 

the promoters, members of the promoter group, selling shareholders, or shareholder(s) having the 

right to nominate director(s) in the board of directors of the Company are a party to the transaction 

(excluding gifts), during the 18 months preceding the date of this Prospectus, where either 
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acquisition or sale is equal to or more than 5% of the fully diluted paid up share capital of the 

Company (calculated based on the pre-issue capital before such transaction(s) and excluding 

employee stock options granted but not vested), in a single transaction or multiple transactions 

combined together over a span of rolling 30 days are disclosed below: 

 

Name of Transferee Name of Transferor 
Date of 

Transfer 

Number of 

Equity 

Shares 

Transfer price per 

Equity Share 

(in ₹) 

Varna Pramit 

Brahmbhatt 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
36,00,000 - 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
1,34,635 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 
Bharat Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
100 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 
Ramila Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
100 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 
Manan Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
100 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 
Anjali Brahmbhatt 

January 05, 

2023 
100 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt HUF 
Kanaksinh Gohil 

January 05, 

2023 
100 41 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt 
Bharat Brahmbhatt 

April 07, 

2023 
78,158 - 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt 
Ramila Brahmbhatt 

April 07, 

2023 
78,158 - 

Pramit Bharatkumar 

Brahmbhatt 
Manan Brahmbhatt 

April 07, 

2023 
78,158 - 

 

c) Weighted average cost of acquisition, floor price and cap price: 

 

Based on the disclosures in (a) and (b) above, the weighted average cost of acquisition of Equity 

Shares as compared with the Floor Price and Cap Price is set forth below: 

 

Types of Transactions 

Weighted average 

cost of acquisition  

(₹ per Equity 

Share) 

Floor 

price 

in ₹ 

171# 

Cap 

price 

in ₹ 

180# 

Weighted average cost of acquisition for last 18 months 

for primary / new issue of shares (equity / convertible 

securities), excluding shares issued under an employee 

stock option plan/employee stock option scheme and 

issuance of bonus shares, during the 18 months 

preceding the date of filing of this Prospectus, where 

such issuance is equal to or more than five per cent of 

the fully diluted paid-up share capital of our Company 

(calculated based on the pre-issue capital before such 

transaction/s and excluding employee stock options), in 

a single transaction or multiple transactions combined 

together over a span of rolling 30 days.** 

140.41 1.22 1.28 
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Types of Transactions 

Weighted average 

cost of acquisition  

(₹ per Equity 

Share) 

Floor 

price 

in ₹ 

171# 

Cap 

price 

in ₹ 

180# 

Weighted average cost of acquisition for last 18 months 

for secondary sale/acquisition of shares 

equity/convertible securities), where promoter/ 

promoter group entities or selling shareholders or 

shareholder(s) having the right to nominate director(s) 

or selling shareholder in the Board are a party to the 

transaction (excluding gifts), during the 18 months 

preceding the date of filing of this Prospectus, where 

either acquisition or sale is equal to or more than five per 

cent of the fully diluted paid up share capital of the 

Company (calculated based on the pre-issue capital 

before such transaction/s and excluding employee stock 

options granted but not vested), in a single transaction or 

multiple transactions combined together over a span of 

rolling 30 days. 

1.40 122.14 128.57 

 

Explanation for Offer Price/Cap Price being 1.28/128.57 times price of weighted average cost of 

acquisition of primary issuance price/secondary transaction price of Equity Shares (set out above) 

along with our Company’s key performance indicators and financial ratios for the Fiscals 2024, 

2023, 2022 and 2021. 

 

The Company’s total revenue on consolidated basis has been ₹ 6,218.78 lakhs in the financial year 

2021, ₹ 6,728.96 lakhs in the financial year 2022, ₹ 18,580.48 lakhs in the financial year 2023 and ₹ 

20,171.55 lakhs in the financial year 2024 showing compounded growth of 48.03 %.  

 

The Company’ PAT on consolidated basis has been ₹ 70.58 lakhs in the financial year 2021, ₹ 102.50 

lakhs in the financial year 2022, ₹ 648.39 lakhs in the financial year 2023 and ₹ 1,337.29 lakhs in the 

financial year 2024 showing compounded growth of 166.59%.  

 

The Offer Price is 18 times of the face value of the Equity Shares  

The Offer Price of ₹ 180 has been determined by our Company, in compliance with the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations, on the basis of the demand from investors for the Equity Shares through the Book Building 

process. Our Company is justified of the Offer Price in view of the above qualitative and quantitative 

parameters. Bidders should read the above mentioned information along with ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Business 

Overview’, ‘Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations’ 

and ‘Restated Financial Statements’ on pages 34, 142, 225 and 217, respectively, to have a more 

informed view. The trading price of the Equity Shares could decline due to the factors mentioned in the 

‘Risk Factors’ on page 34 and you may lose all or part of your investments. 
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STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Sahaj Solar Limited 

(formerly known as Sahaj Solar Private Limited) 

 

Dear Sir(s): 

 

Re: Proposed initial public offering of equity shares of face value of ₹10 each (the "Equity 

Shares") of Sahaj Solar Limited (the "Company") and such offering, (the "offer") 

 

This Report is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter/agreement dated June 27, 

2024. 

 

We, Mistry & Shah LLP (LLPIN : AAS – 3892) , have been requested by the Company to certify 

whether any possible special tax benefits are available to the Company and to its shareholders under the 

applicable tax laws presently in force in India. 

 

We report that the enclosed statement in Annexure A, states the possible special tax benefits available 

to the Company and to its shareholders under the applicable tax laws presently in force in India 

including the Income Act, 1961 (‘Act’), as amended by the Finance Act, 2024 i.e. applicable for FY 

2024-25 and AY 2025-26, and other direct and indirect tax laws presently in force in India. Several of 

these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed 

under the relevant provisions of the statute. Hence, the ability of the Company or its shareholders to 

derive the stated possible special tax benefits is dependent upon their fulfilling such conditions, which 

based on business imperatives the Company faces in the future, the Company may or may not choose 

to fulfill. 

 

The benefits discussed in the enclosed annexure are not exhaustive. This statement is only intended to 

provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for 

professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax 

laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax 

implications arising out of their participation in the Issue. We are neither suggesting nor advising the 

investor to invest money based on this statement.  

 

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether: 

i) the Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or 

ii) the conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met with, and 

iii) the revenue authorities / courts will concur with the views expressed herein. 

 

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations 

obtained from the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and 

operations of the Company. 

 

The benefits discussed in the enclosed statement are not exhaustive nor are they conclusive. The 

contents stated in the annexure are based on the information, explanations and representations obtained 

from the Company. 

 

We hereby give consent to include this statement of tax benefits in the Red Herring Prospectus, the 

Prospectus and submission of this certificate as may be necessary, to the Stock Exchange/ SEBI/ any 
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regulatory authority and/or for the records to be maintained by the Book Running Lead Manager in 

connection with the offer and in accordance with applicable law. 

 

Terms capitalized and not defined herein shall have the same meaning as ascribed to them in the Red 

Herring Prospectus /Prospectus. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

For, Mistry & Shah LLP 

Chartered Accountants  

FRN: W100683 

 

 

 

CA Krunal Shah 

Partner 

Membership No: 144596       Date: July 1, 2024 

UDIN: 24144596BKFRJX4089       Place: Ahmedabad 
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Annexure-A 

  

ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE 

TO THE COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS 

 

The information provided below sets out the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and 

the Equity Shareholder under the Income Tax Act 1961 (read with the rules, circulars and notifications 

issued in connection thereto), as amended by the Finance Act, 2024 presently in force in India. It is not 

exhaustive or comprehensive and is not intended to be a substitute for professional advice. Investors are 

advised to consult their own tax consultant with respect to the tax implications of an investment in the 

Equity Shares particularly in view of the fact that certain recently enacted legislation may not have a 

direct legal precedent or may have a different interpretation on the benefits, which an investor can avail. 

 

A. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY  

  

There are no special tax benefits available to the company under Direct and Indirect Tax Laws 

 

B. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

There are no special tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company under Direct and 

Indirect Tax Laws. 

 

C. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY  

 

There are no special tax benefits available to the subsidiaries of the company under Direct and 

Indirect Tax Laws 

 

Notes: 

1. We have not considered the general tax benefits available to the Company, or shareholders of the 

Company or to the subsidiary companies of the company. 

2. The above is as per the direct and indirect tax law benefits and does not cover any benefit under 

any other law. 

3. The above Statement of possible special tax benefits sets out the provisions of Tax Laws in a 

summary manner only and is not a complete analysis or listing of all the existing and potential tax 

consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposal of Equity Shares. 

4. This Statement does not discuss any tax consequences in any country outside India of an investment 

in the Equity Shares. The subscribers of the Equity Shares in the country other than India are urged 

to consult their own professional advisers regarding possible income –tax consequences that apply 

to them. 

  



 

 104 | P a g e  

 

SECTION V - ABOUT THE COMPANY 

 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

 

The information in this section includes extracts from publicly available information, data and statistics 

and has been derived from various government publications and industry sources. Neither we nor any 

other person connected with the Issue have verified this information. The data may have been re – 

classified by us for the purposes of presentation. Industry sources and publications generally state that 

the information contained therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable, but 

their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability 

cannot be assured and, accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information. You 

should read the entire Prospectus, including the information contained in the sections titled ‘Risk 

Factors’, ‘Business Overview’ and ‘Financial Information’ beginning on pages 34, 142 and 217 

respectively of this Prospectus before deciding to invest in our Equity Shares. 

  

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 

 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 

 

Global growth is projected to stabilize at 2.6 percent this year, holding steady for the first time in three 

years despite flaring geopolitical tensions and high interest rates. It is then expected to edge up to 2.7 

percent in 2025-26 amid modest growth in trade and investment. Global inflation is projected to 

moderate—but at a slower clip than previously assumed, averaging 3.5 percent this year. Given 

continued inflationary pressures, central banks in both advanced economies and emerging market and 

developing economies (EMDEs) will likely remain cautious in easing monetary policy. As such, 

average benchmark policy interest rates over the next few years are expected to remain about double 

the 2000-19 average. 

 

Global growth over the forecast horizon is expected to be nearly half a percentage point below its 2010-

19 average pace. In 2024-25, growth is set to underperform its 2010s average in nearly 60 percent of 

economies, representing more than 80 percent of global population and world output. EMDE growth is 

forecast to moderate from 4.2 percent in 2023 to 4 percent in both 2024 and 2025. Prospects remain 

especially lackluster in many vulnerable economies—over half of economies facing fragile- and 

conflict-affected situations will still be poorer by the end of this year than on the eve of the pandemic. 

 

GLOBAL PROSPECTS 

 

The global economy is stabilizing but the outlook remains subdued—both advanced economies and 

EMDEs are projected to grow at a slower pace over 2024-26 than in the pre-pandemic decade. Recent 

upward pressures on global core inflation are anticipated to gradually ease, such that headline inflation 

converges to levels broadly consistent with central bank targets by 2026. Market expectations for the 

path of U.S. policy rates have been repeatedly revised higher. Amid elevated borrowing costs, about 

twofifths of EMDEs are acutely vulnerable to debt stress. In 2024-25, growth is expected to 

underperform its 2010-19 average in countries comprising more than 80 percent of global output and 

population. The multiple shocks of recent years have impeded per capita income catch-up, with almost 

half of EMDEs losing ground relative to advanced economies over 2020-24. 
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The global economy is stabilizing, following 

several years of overlapping negative shocks. 

Despite elevated financing costs and heightened 

geopolitical tensions, global activity firmed in 

early 2024. Global growth is envisaged to reach a 

slightly faster pace this year than previously 

expected, due mainly to the continued solid 

expansion of the U.S. economy. However, the 

extent of expected declines in global interest rates 

has moderated amid lingering inflation pressures 

in key economies. By historical standards, the 

global outlook remains subdued: both advanced 

economies and emerging market and developing 

economies (EMDEs) are set to grow at a slower 

pace over 2024-26 than in the decade preceding the 

pandemic (figure 1.1.A). 

 

Inflation continues to wane globally, making 

progress toward central bank targets in advanced 

economies and EMDEs, but at a slower pace than 

previously expected. Core inflation has remained 

stubbornly high in many economies, supported by 

rapid growth of services prices. Over the 

remainder of 2024, continued tight monetary 

policy stances and slowing wage increases should 

help reduce inflation further. By the end of 2026, 

global inflation is expected to settle at an average 

rate of 2.8 percent, broadly consistent with central 

bank targets (figure 1.1.B).  

 

The anticipated extent of monetary easing in 

advanced economies this year has diminished 

substantially since late 2023—by more than a 

percentage point in the case of the United States. 

Expected policy rate paths diverge across major 

economies, as the European Central Bank proceeds 

with policy easing while the U.S. Federal Reserve 

keeps rates on hold for longer. Indeed, aside from 

short-term fluctuations, market expectations for 

the path of U.S. interest rates have repeatedly 

moved higher since 2022 (figure 1.1.C). Despite 

this market reassessment, global financial 

conditions have eased this year, reflecting solid 

risk appetite following last year’s progress on 

disinflation and diminished concerns about the 

possibility of a sharp slowdown in global growth. In particular, global equity markets have made sizable 

gains.  
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EMDE financial conditions similarly became 

more accommodative early this year, aided by 

declining domestic policy rates, improving global 

sentiment, and expected easing of advanced 

economy monetary conditions. EMDE conditions 

turned somewhat less accommodative in the 

second quarter, as a strengthening of the U.S. 

dollar—prompted by geopolitical tensions and 

firm inflation data in the United States— 

coincided with a bout of capital outflows. 

Although market perceptions of sovereign credit 

risk have generally eased this year, EMDE 

borrowing costs continue to be high, and marked 

divergences persist. Indeed, credit ratings and 

debt sustainability analyses indicate that about 40 

percent of EMDEs remain acutely vulnerable to 

debt-related stress (figure 1.1.D). 

 

Against this backdrop, global growth is expected to remain subdued at 2.6 percent in 2024— unchanged 

from the previous year—reflecting tepid investment growth amid broadly restrictive monetary policies, 

and moderating consumption growth, in part because of receding savings buffers and diminishing fiscal 

support. Growth is projected to edge up to an average of 2.7 percent in 2025-26, as trade growth 

strengthens and broad but measured monetary policy easing supports activity in both advanced 

economies and EMDEs. 

 

Across the forecast horizon, global growth remains 

lackluster by recent historical standards, at about 

0.4 percentage point below the 2010-19 average. In 

2024-25, growth is set to underperform its average 

pace in the 2010s in nearly 60 percent of 

economies, representing more than 80 percent of 

global output and population (figure 1.1.E). The 

subdued outlook—despite the anticipated 

moderation of various cyclical headwinds— 

underscores a secular deceleration of potential 

growth in many large economies. Relative to 

prepandemic norms, growth has weakened notably 

in countries that experienced high rates of inflation, 

much of which emanated from shocks to supply 

chains and commodity prices. Yet this trend is set 

to continue in the coming years, suggesting 

potentially enduring supply-side weakness.  

 

Growth in EMDEs is forecast to hover around 4 percent a year over 2024-26. Growth in China is 

expected to slow this year and ease further in 2025 and 2026, with cyclical headwinds weighing on 

growth in the near term, along with a continuing structural slowdown. Excluding China, EMDE growth 

is projected to edge up to 3.5 percent this year and then firm to an average of 3.9 percent in 2025-26. In 

many EMDEs, this pickup reflects improving domestic demand, supported by receding inflation and 

easing financial conditions, and a cyclical rebound in trade, reflecting firming demand from some 

advanced economies. Across EMDE regions, the outlook is expected to diverge somewhat, with growth 

forecast to be weaker than the 2010-19 average in East Asia and Pacific, Europe and Central Asia, and 

South Asia, but broadly returning to pre-pandemic averages in most other regions over 2025-26. 
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GDP per capita in EMDEs is forecast to grow at about 

3 percent on average over 2024-26, well below the 

average in 2010-19. Excluding China, EMDE per 

capita GDP growth is forecast to be lower still, 

averaging 2.5 percent over 2024-26. Some large 

EMDEs, such as India, are expected to see continued 

solid per capita growth. Yet the trend of the 2020s so 

far is one of uneven and limited progress. Nearly half 

of EMDEs are set to lose ground relative to advanced 

economies when viewed over the 2020-24 period 

(figure 1.1.F). Although this trend is expected to 

improve somewhat over 2025-26 in EMDEs as a 

whole, per capita growth is set to remain stagnant in 

many LICs and FCS. 

 

Real GDP 

(Percent change from previous year unless indicated otherwise) 

 

 
Source: Global Economic Prospects -- June 2023 (worldbank.org) 

Percentage point 

differences from January 

2024 projections 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/server/api/core/bitstreams/6e892b75-2594-4901-a036-46d0dec1e753/content
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GLOBAL RISKS AND POLICY CHALLENGES 

 

Risks to the outlook have become somewhat more balanced since January, with the global economy 

thus far proving resilient to high financing costs. However, the balance of risks remains tilted to the 

downside amid elevated uncertainty (figure 1.2.A). Heightened geopolitical tensions could sharply 

depress sentiment, disrupt trade and commodity markets, push up inflation, and hurt economic activity; 

in particular, a conflict-related disruption to global oil supply could push oil prices markedly higher and 

undermine the disinflation process. Elevated trade policy uncertainty—already at an unusually high 

level relative to previous years with major elections since 2000—and proliferating trade restrictions 

could weigh on trade prospects and economic activity (figure 1.2.B). Further trade fragmentation could 

have adverse global repercussions via declining economic confidence, increasing trade distortions, and 

related financial market reactions. 

 

Advanced-economy interest rates are at levels last seen before the 2008-09 global financial crisis, and, 

in light of persistently above-target inflation and tight labor markets, they are likely to remain high for 

some time. Over the next couple of years, policy interest rates in advanced economies are expected to 

be more than double their 2000-19 average (figure 1.2.C). Although the global economy has withstood 

high interest rates better than was anticipated, interest rate-sensitive components of activity will 

continue to be restrained. Moreover, if further delays in the disinflation process emerge, policy rate cuts 

may be postponed. A higher resulting path for interest rates, relative to the baseline, could give rise to 

markedly tighter financial conditions and significantly weaker global growth (figure 1.2.D).  
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Policy makers face a range of daunting 

challenges. Coordinated improvements in 

debt relief will be necessary to free up 

resources for growthenhancing 

investments, particularly in some of the 

most vulnerable EMDEs, given elevated 

financing needs (figure 1.2.E). Enhanced 

international cooperation is needed to 

tackle the threat of climate change, the 

fragmentation of trade networks, and 

mounting food insecurity and conflict. 

Global cooperation is also essential to 

leverage the benefits of new technologies 

such as artificial intelligence (AI), 

including by tapping AI solutions to 

address global challenges.  

 

Fiscal space remains narrow in many EMDEs 

amid weak revenues and elevated debt-

servicing costs. Decisive measures will be 

needed to boost fiscal resources for public 

investment. These could include reforms to 

mobilize domestic revenues, the harnessing of 

digital technologies to simplify tax payments 

and records management, and reform of costly 

and inefficient subsidies. Furthermore, even 

with increased public resources, improved 

spending efficiency will be needed to meet a 

wide range of development challenges. In 

particular, it is critical to improve infrastructure 

investment efficiency, where EMDEs 

significantly lag advanced economies (figure 

1.2.F). In the case of small states, elevated 

exposure to external shocks poses a formidable 

fiscal challenge, underscoring the need to balance additional investments in human capital and climate-

resilient infrastructure with the maintenance of adequate fiscal buffers. 

 

To raise productivity growth, advance prosperity, and address persistent longer-term challenges, 

policies should aim to increase the scale and efficacy of public investment programs, enhance human 

capital, address climate change, and confront persistent food insecurity. Additionally, targeted policies 

are needed to better leverage women’s economic potential and reduce gender discrimination, as well as 

to address high youth unemployment rates in many EMDEs. 

 

Source: Global Economic Prospects -- June 2024 (worldbank.org) 

 

GLOBAL TRADE 

 

Global trade in goods and services was nearly flat in 2023—the weakest performance outside of global 

recessions in the past 50 years. Amid a sharp slowdown in global industrial production, the volume of 

goods trade contracted for most of 2023 and fell by 1.9 percent for the year as a whole (figure 1.3.A). 

The evolution of goods trade diverged across regions, with volumes declining in advanced economies, 
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especially in Europe, and stagnating in EMDEs as expansions in China and Europe and Central Asia 

(ECA) offset contractions in Latin America and the Caribbean (LAC), Sub-Saharan Africa (SSA), and 

Middle East and North Africa (MNA). 

 

The value of global services trade grew about 9 percent in 2023, driven primarily by a recovery in 

tourism flows—exports of travel services surged by about 38 percent (WTO 2024). However, the pace 

of expansion in tourism was substantially below that in 2022, with recent data indicating tourism 

activity in line with pre-pandemic levels, suggesting a near-full recovery in most regions. Stabilization 

in services trade is reflected in the steadying of the global services PMI for new export orders, which 

has remained closer to neutral thresholds compared to last year (figure 1.3.B). 

 

  
 

Source: Global Economic Prospects -- June 2024 (worldbank.org) 

 

GLOBAL INFLATION AND FINANCIAL DEVELOPMENTS 

 

Global inflation has continued to decline, yet it remains above target in most advanced economies and 

in about one-fourth of inflation-targeting EMDEs. The initial phase of disinflation after the pandemic 

was underpinned by falling energy prices as well as waning supply chain pressures. Recently, the pace 

of consumer price disinflation has slowed, reflecting a partial rebound in energy prices, along with a 

notable slowdown in the rate of decline in core inflation (figure 1.5.A). 

 

In advanced economies, disinflation in consumer goods prices appears to have bottomed out, while 

inflation in consumer services remains elevated (figure 1.5.B). In the United States, resilient economic 

activity, alongside rapid increases in the cost of shelter, has given rise to persistently high services and, 

more broadly, core inflation over the past few months. To some extent, the strength of U.S. productivity 

growth has mitigated these trends, likely lessening the inflationary effects of rising wages. In contrast, 

subdued productivity in the euro area has driven economy-wide labor costs higher, underpinning 

elevated core and services inflation, despite anemic euro area demand. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/server/api/core/bitstreams/6e892b75-2594-4901-a036-46d0dec1e753/content
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Global financial conditions have eased, on balance, since last year, primarily reflecting declines in risk 

premia amid still-elevated interest rates. Central 

banks across major advanced economies are expected 

to gradually lower policy rates this year, but the level 

of real interest rates is set to remain a headwind to 

economic activity— albeit a diminishing one—for 

some time. Policy rate projections derived from 

financial markets have been volatile since U.S. policy 

tightening started in 2022, with expectations 

repeatedly revised higher over time (figure 1.6.A). 

Meanwhile, most advanced-economy central banks 

continue to emphasize that the pace of easing will be 

cautious, reflecting persistent inflationary 

pressures—and, in the case of the United States, 

robust economic activity. As such, government bond 

yields are well above pre-pandemic levels and are 

likely to remain so, absent large negative shocks to 

growth. 

 

Risk appetite picked up globally early in the year—particularly in advanced economies— signaling 

optimism that continued steady disinflation might accompany resilient growth. With volatility subdued, 

advanced economy equity valuations reached elevated levels, especially in the United States, where 

confidence regarding potential productivity gains from AI played a key role (figure 1.6.B). Sentiment 

briefly wilted in April, amid firm U.S. inflation data and escalating geopolitical tensions, but rebounded 

thereafter. Although the cost of credit remains high, perceptions of corporate credit risk appear muted—

except for asset classes, such as office real estate, that have been adversely affected by structural post-

pandemic shifts in activity. Corporate credit spreads remain well below 2010- 19 average levels in both 

the United States and the euro area (figure 1.6.C). Banks in these jurisdictions continue to report 

tightening of standards for lending to firms, but by markedly narrowing majorities. 

  

Source: Global Economic Prospects -- June 2024 (worldbank.org) 

 

 

 

 

 

Goods and services inflation Core inflation, three-month annualized 

Market expectations of U.S. policy rates 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/server/api/core/bitstreams/6e892b75-2594-4901-a036-46d0dec1e753/content
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EMERGING MARKET AND DEVELOPED ECONOMIES 

 

EMDE growth is projected to edge down from 4.2 percent in 2023 to 4 percent in 2024 and then remain 

broadly stable over the forecast horizon. Decelerating activity in China is projected to be offset by 

firming growth in other EMDEs due to improvements in domestic demand and a recovery in trade. 

However, aggregate EMDE output is projected to remain on a path notably below its pre-pandemic 

trajectory, indicating sizable longterm scarring from the crises of the past four years. After a sharp 

slowdown last year, growth in LICs is projected to pick up over the forecast horizon, although to an 

appreciably lesser degree than previously expected.  

 

EMDE goods trade growth has shown signs of improvement, with the manufacturing component of 

new export orders PMIs returning to expansionary territory in early 2024, for the first time since mid-

2023 (figure 1.8.D). In contrast, services exports decelerated in most EMDEs, reflecting an increasingly 

mature tourism recovery following the pandemic. However, countries that lifted pandemic-related 

restrictions later, mostly in East Asia and Pacific (EAP), continue to see a rebound in tourist flows. 

 

Source: Global Economic Prospects -- June 2024 (worldbank.org) 

 

GLOBAL SOLAR MARKET 

 

Solar power continued to dominate the newly 

added global power generation capacity in 

2022, claiming yet another year at the top spot 

among renewable energy sources. Out of 362 

GW of new renewable (RES) capacity added 

last year, solar PV accounted for 66%, 

connecting 239 GW to the grid (see Fig. 1). 

Solar’s share of new renewable capacity 

increased substantially from the 56% 

contributed in 2021. This highlights the 

growing prominence of solar in the global 

energy transition, installing about two times the 

capacity than all other renewable technologies combined. 

 

New export orders PMIs: Manufacturing 

Equity market valuation by percentile, 

1998-2024 

Non-investment-grade corporate credit 

spreads 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/server/api/core/bitstreams/6e892b75-2594-4901-a036-46d0dec1e753/content
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However, it is important to keep these positive developments in perspective. Solar power still 

contributes a minor share of total electricity demand, accounting for only 4.5% of global power 

production in 2022, increasing from 3.7% in the previous year (see Fig. 2). Though still relatively small, 

we observe a clear growth acceleration – solar’s share increased by 0.8 percentage points or 22% in 

2022, compared to 0.5 percentage points or 16% in 2021. This is much faster than the growth of other 

renewable sources, which collectively provided around 25.4% of the world’s power generation, 

representing about 3% growth from the 24.6% share in 2021. Non-renewable sources maintained their 

dominant position with a 70.1% share. Nevertheless, their share decreased by 1.6 percentage points in 

2022, and is at an all-time low. 

 

 
 

The immense market potential of solar and its cost leadership indicate that it will continue to capture a 

larger share than any other power generation technology and further lead the global energy transition. 

As the spearhead of the movement to renewables, solar generated 1,289 TWh in 2022, up 24% from 

the 1,040 TWh it generated in 2021 (see Fig.3). Wind is the second fastest growing technology when it 

comes to global power generation, with a 16% growth rate. In the meantime, electricity generated by 

coal, the dirtiest source of power generation, grew by 1%, while gas-powered electricity marginally 

declined, and nuclear electricity decreased by 5%. 

 

 
 

Solar’s exceptional success can be attributed to various factors, but a key driver is its significant cost 

reduction over the past decade, propelling it to become the global leader in terms of cost competitiveness 
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(Fig. 4). However, the past two years have witnessed significant disruptions in global supply chains, 

causing significant price increases. Lingering effects from the COVID-19 pandemic and the last 

lockdown in Shanghai in 2022 have led to increased shipping costs, while the war in Ukraine has 

sparked inflationary pressure worldwide. Specifically in the solar industry, the price of polysilicon had 

been on an upward trajectory for the past two years, peaking at around 38 USD/kg in December 2022, 

compared to just below 10 USD/kg in early 2021, according to Bloomberg BNEF, while other product 

prices along the value chain soared as well. All this has resulted in the first increase in solar PV’s 

Levelised Cost of Electricity (LCOE) after a decade of uninterrupted decline, rising from 36 USD/MWh 

in 2021 to 60 USD/MWh in 2023, the sharpest increase among all power technologies. Despite this 

increase, solar power remained significantly cheaper than any fossil fuels and nuclear, considering the 

overall rise in technology prices. While solar power had become cheaper than wind power in 2021, the 

relationship has reversed in 2023. However, with the significant increase in production capacity and the 

improvement of global supply chains, prices for solar products have decreased considerably along the 

value chain, from silicon to modules in recent months – and are anticipated to reach pre-crisis levels 

this year. 

 

 
 

Regardless of the recent solar power price increase, utility-scale solar power remains more affordable 

than newly established conventional power generation sources (Fig. 5). Additionally, the cost- 

competitiveness of combining solar power with storage, in comparison to using gas turbines to meet 

peak demand, is unquestionable. This can be seen in an increasing number of countries worldwide 

setting hybrid renewable auctions. Such auctions involve the co-location of different renewable energy 

sources alongside battery storage, offering a flexible and versatile solution to meet energy requirements. 
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The majority of the top 10 solar markets in 2022 retained their positions from the previous year, 

although there were significant shifts in rankings and some newcomers due to varying growth dynamics. 

 

 
 

In this context, the solar industry is expected to witness remarkable growth in 2023. According to our 

Medium Scenario, newly installed solar capacity is projected to reach 341 GW, reflecting a growth rate 

of 43% compared to the 239 GW installed in 2022. Our Medium Scenario estimate might appear slightly 

more conservative compared to recent forecasts of other solar analysts. End of March, S&P Global 

(formerly IHS Markit) revised upwards its 2023 forecast by 30 GW to 360 GW, while PV Infolink’s 

market update, also released in March, expects 351 GW of installed capacity in its most probably 

scenario. In its latest solar market forecast, Bloomberg NEF became also more ambitious, estimating 

installations to range between 233 and 380 GW with a mid-point of 344 GW, up from 316 GW assumed 

in January 2023. There are industry experts who believe the market will absorb as much as 400 GW, 

while the IEA, which just published its Renewables 2023 report, is standing out on the other side. The 

IEA also hails solar as the leading force in renewable deployment, but it expects only 286 GW of solar 

additions in 2023 in its Main case, and slightly above 300 GW in its Accelerated case. However, this is 

also strongly up from its 2022 installation number of 220 GW, which is also much lower than the 

estimate of anyone else. 
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(Source: SOLARPOWER EUROPE 2023) 

 

GLOBAL RENEWABLE ENERGY MARKET 

 

Overall renewable energy capacity additions rose by almost 13% to nearly 340 GW in 2022. However, 

solar PV was the only technology that broke a deployment record last year, with net additions of nearly 

220 GW – a 35% increase from 2021. Expansions in China and the European Union alone accounted 

for over 85% of the growth in annual PV capacity additions. 

 

Annual PV growth rose in all major markets last year except the United States, where it shrank almost 

15% due to supply chain challenges and rising costs. After solar PV, hydropower was the next-largest 

contributor to record-level renewable energy expansion globally, owing to the commissioning of 

multiple large projects, mostly in Asia. While global hydropower capacity additions did not break any 

records, they were the highest they have been since 2016 thanks to continuous expansion in China. 

 

 
 

The deployment of new renewable electricity installations is expected to break records in both 2023 

and 2024 thanks to strong and continuous policy support as well as high electricity prices, which will 

increase the economic attractiveness of distributed PV systems. Global renewable capacity additions 

are set to soar by 107 gigawatts (GW), the largest absolute increase ever, to more than 440 GW in 2023. 

Despite a hike in interest rates, rising system costs and persistent supply chain challenges, faster solar 

PV and wind expansion underpins this acceleration due to continuous policy support and improving 
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competitiveness. Renewables will break another annual deployment record in 2024, driven by solar PV, 

which will account for the two-thirds of next year’s entire renewable capacity additions. 

 

Solar PV remains the main source of global renewable capacity expansion in 2023, accounting for 65% 

of growth with distributed applications, including residential and commercial systems, accounting for 

almost half of global PV expansion. Since Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, the global energy crisis has 

driven up wholesale and retail electricity prices in many parts of the world, making small solar PV 

systems more economically attractive for residential and commercial customers. Policy makers in many 

countries, especially in Europe, have been seeking options for immediate diversification away from 

imported fossil fuels, improving the policy environment for distributed solar PV systems that can be 

installed rapidly. 

 

In the accelerated case, renewable capacity additions could rach over 500 GW this year, almost 15% 

higher compared with the main case. Distributed solar PV accounts for the largest upside. While new 

policies inventiviese residential and commercial PV installations and higher electrictiy rpices improve 

the business case, uncertainty remains over the pace of consumer adaption considering current 

macroeconomic environment with elevated interest rates. The upside ofr utility scle onshore iwnd and 

solar PV projects mostly depned on the pace of construction, permitting and timely grid connection of 

projects under development. 

 

 
  

Annual solar PV market growth is expected to continue, reaching almost 310 GW in 2024, an increase 

of over 7% from 2023. Lower module prices, greater distributed PV system uptake and a policy push 

for large-scale deployment trigger higher annual additions in all major markets including China, the 

European Union, the United States and India. In Brazil, policy changes on net metering rules reduce 

remuneration rates for surplus generation and cause additions to decline from 2023 to 2024. 

 

For onshore wind, annual additions are expected to fall around 4% from 2023 to 2024. While China’s 

wind energy expansion is forecast to continue with the commissioning of large-scale onshore projects 

in mega-bases in the northeast as well as provincial incentives that support offshore plants, additions in 

other major markets are expected to decline. In Europe, undersubscription in multiple auctions in 

Germany and Spain, permitting delays in France and turbine placement restrictions in Poland prevent 

faster wind expansion. In the United States, the pace of adding new capacity decelerates in 2024 because 

production tax credit rates are lower than under the previous federal policy. 
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Meanwhile, higher turbine prices in India due to supply chain challenges reduce the bankability of 

already-auctioned projects, resulting in delays. Limited auction capacity in the Brazilian market also 

cuts annual wind additions by half between 2023 and 2024. 

 

 
 

In the accelerated case, renewable power capacity addition in 2024 could be 17% higher than in the 

main case forecast, reaching over 540 GW. This will require both faster deployment of distributed PV 

systems and expedited commissioning of large-scale solar and wind projects in the pipeline, especially 

in Chine, Europe, India and the United States. 

 

Source: https://read.oecd-ilibrary.org/energy/renewable-energy-market-update_89017c62-en#page19 

 

KEY MARKET TRENDS 

 

Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Expected to Dominate the Market 

 

 Solar PV systems convert sunlight directly into electricity using solar panels made up of 

semiconductor materials, typically silicon. When sunlight strikes the solar cells, it excites 

electrons, generating a flow of direct current (DC) electricity. This DC electricity is converted into 

alternating current (AC) using an inverter in homes, businesses, and the electrical grid.  

 The solar photovoltaic (PV) segment is expected to account for the most significant yearly capacity 

additions for renewables, well above hydro and wind, for the next five years. According to the 

International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA 2024), Solar PV installed capacity accounted for 

1412.093 GW, comparatively higher than the 721.989 GW installed in 2020.  

 Additionally, the global electricity demand is continuously increasing due to population growth, 

urbanization, and the electrification of various sectors, including transportation. Solar PV systems 

offer a scalable and decentralized solution to meet this growing energy demand, particularly in 

regions with limited or unreliable grid infrastructure.  

 Global solar PV annual installations grew by over 80% in 2023 compared to 2022, reaching 417 

GWdc of grid-connected installed capacity. Due to ambitious government targets, policy support, 

and increasing competitiveness, investments in PVs are expected to grow further in the coming 

years.  

https://read.oecd-ilibrary.org/energy/renewable-energy-market-update_89017c62-en#page19
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 According to the International Energy Agency (IEA), global solar PV manufacturing capacity is 

expected to reach almost 1,000 GW in 2024, adequate to meet the annual demand for IEA Net 

Zero Emissions by 2050 scenario of almost 650 GW in 2030.  

 Governments in the United States, Europe, and India have started to prioritize solar PV supply 

chain diversification, implementing policies such as India’s Production Linked Incentive (PLI) 

scheme and the US Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) to provide direct financial incentives for 

domestic manufacturers to increase their competitiveness with Chinese ones. As a result, over 

120% more new solar PV manufacturing projects were announced from 2022 to 2023 to potentially 

create national PV supply chains with over 20 GW of capacity in each region. 

 On the other hand, India is witnessing significant developments in solar PV deployments. The 

country installed 9.71 GW of solar PV in 2023, 15.4% more than in 2022. A new target to increase 

PV capacity auctioned to 40 GW annually, and the dynamic development of the domestic supply 

chain is expected to result in a further acceleration in PV growth shortly.  

 Moreover, governments worldwide have introduced supportive policies and financial incentives to 

promote solar PV installations. These measures include feed-in tariffs, tax credits, grants, and net 

metering programs. Such policies encourage the adoption of solar PV systems by reducing upfront 

costs, improving investment returns, and facilitating grid integration.  

 For instance, Australia has set a goal of generating 82% of its electricity through renewable sources 

like solar PV and wind by 2030, and solar PV is expected to be a significant contributor to 

achieving this target.  

 Therefore, based on the abovementioned factors, the utility sector is expected to dominate the solar 

energy market during the forecast period. 

 Therefore, owing to the above points, the solar photovoltaic (PV) segment is likely to dominate 

the solar energy market during the forecast period. 

 

 
Source: https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market 

ASIA‐PACIFIC EXPECTED TO DOMINATE THE MARKET 

 

 Many countries in Asia-Pacific, such as China, India, and Japan, have implemented ambitious 

renewable energy targets and supportive policies to encourage solar energy adoption. These 

policies include feed-in tariffs, renewable portfolio standards, and subsidies for solar installations. 

Strong government support and stable policy frameworks have created a conducive environment 

for the region's solar energy market growth.  

https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market
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 According to the China National Energy Agency, China's cumulative installed power capacity 

reached approximately 2.92 TW, a 13.9% increase year over year, with solar power accounting for 

609.49 GW, a 55.2% jump year over year. Also, according to the new guidelines from the National 

Development and Reform Commission (NDRC) and the National Energy Administration (NEA), 

China plans to expand its distributed renewable energy capacity to 500 GW by 2025.  

 Furthermore, the countries in Asia-Pacific have a rapidly growing population and expanding 

economies, leading to an increasing demand for electricity. Solar energy offers a scalable and 

sustainable solution to this growing energy demand. As a result, there is a strong market potential 

for solar energy deployment in the region.  

 Moreover, several countries in Asia-Pacific have undertaken ambitious large-scale solar energy 

projects. For instance, China has been a leader in utility-scale solar installations, with extensive 

solar farms and solar parks. These large-scale projects have boosted the region's cumulative solar 

capacity and positioned it as a dominant player in the global solar market.  

 In April 2024, Serentica Renewables, part of Vedanta Group, announced that it plans to invest up 

to INR 30,000 crore (~USD 3.59 billion). The company aims to achieve 17 GW of renewable 

energy by 2030. Also, Adani Group, an Indian multinational conglomerate, announced that it is 

planning to invest around INR 2.3 lakh crore (~USD 27.55 billion) through 2030 in India's most 

ambitious renewable energy expansion and solar and wind manufacturing capacity addition. 

 Moreover, Asia-Pacific countries, particularly China, have also emerged as major manufacturing 

hubs for solar PV components and systems. The region benefits from economies of scale, efficient 

supply chains, and competitive production costs, significantly reducing the overall cost of solar 

energy systems. This cost advantage has contributed to the dominance of Asia-Pacific in the global 

solar energy market.  

 Therefore, Asia-Pacific is expected to dominate the solar energy market during the forecast period. 

Source: https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS 

 

 February 2024: ReNew Energy Global PLC, an Indian decarbonization solutions company, 

collaborated with Singapore’s Sembcorp Industries Ltd to sell 350 MW of solar energy projects. 

The deal is estimated to be valued at around USD 241 million.  

 

https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market
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 October 2023: The Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) launched a tender in the Indian 

market to develop about 1 GW of interstate transmission grid-connected solar projects. The solar 

projects to be developed were likely to witness the signing off of a 25-year power purchase 

agreement between developers and SECI. The onset of such gigawatt-scale solar tenders and the 

development of projects are expected to create a spur in the solar energy market in the future.  

 

 March 2023: BELECTRIC Solar Ltd UK and Next Energy Solar Fund signed a framework 

agreement for over 150 MWp in O&M, following a competitive tendering process conducted by 

WiseEnergy. After signing a framework agreement for the next three years, BELECTRIC was to 

add an anticipated portfolio of at least ten solar farms in the United Kingdom with a total capacity 

of 150 MWp to its O&M footprint. The solar power plants range from 5 MW to 34 MW in capacity 

and are located in several counties across England, including Dorset, Lincolnshire, and East 

Sussex. 

 

Source: https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market 

 

INDIAN ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 

 

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of FY23 helped India overcome the UK to become the fifth-

largest economy after it recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic shock. Real GDP at constant prices 

(2011-12) in the first quarter of 2023–24 is estimated at Rs. 40.37 trillion (US$ 484.94 billion), showing 

a growth of 7.8% as compared to the first quarter of 2022-23 estimated at Rs. 37.44 trillion (US$ 449.74 

billion). Given the release of pent-up demand and the widespread vaccination coverage, the contact-

intensive services sector will probably be the main driver of development in 2022–2023. In 2023-24 

(April-September), India’s service exports stood at US$ 164.89 billion. Furthermore, India’s overall 

exports (services and merchandise) in 2023-24 (April-September) were estimated at US$ 376.29 billion. 

Rising employment and substantially increasing private consumption, supported by rising consumer 

sentiment, will support GDP growth in the coming months. 

 

Future capital spending of the government in the economy is expected to be supported by factors such 

as tax buoyancy, the streamlined tax system with low rates, a thorough assessment and rationalisation 

of the tariff structure, and the digitization of tax filing. In the medium run, increased capital spending 

on infrastructure and asset-building projects is set to increase growth multipliers, and with the revival 

in monsoon and the Kharif sowing, agriculture is also picking up momentum. The contact-based 

services sector has largely demonstrated promise to boost growth by unleashing the pent-up demand 

over the period of April-December 2022. The sector's success is being captured by a number of HFIs 

(High-Frequency Indicators) that are performing well, indicating the beginnings of a comeback. 

 

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the 

top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and 

strong partnerships. 

 

India's appeal as a destination for investments has grown stronger and more sustainable as a result of 

the current period of global unpredictability and volatility, and the record amounts of money raised by 

India-focused funds in 2022 are evidence of investor faith in the "Invest in India" narrative.  

 

https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/solar-energy-market
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

 

Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to 

our business plans and strategies, contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and 

uncertainties. Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares, Shareholders should read this Prospectus. 

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should read the chapter titled 

‘Forward Looking Statements’ beginning on page 23 of this Prospectus, ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on 

page 34 of this Prospectus for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements 

and also the section ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 217 of this Prospectus for a discussion 

of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Our actual 

results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking statements. 

Our fiscal year ends on March 31of each year, so all references to a particular fiscal are to the twelve-

month period ended March 31 of that year. 

 

Unless otherwise stated, all financial information included herein is based on our restated financial 

information beginning on page 217 of this Prospectus. The following information qualifies in its entirety 

by, and should be read together with, the more detailed financial and other information included in this 

Prospectus, including the information contained in the section titled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Industry 

Overview’, ‘Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’ 

and ‘Restated Financial Information’ beginning on pages 34, 104, 225 and 217 respectively of this 

Prospectus. 

 

Unless the context otherwise requires, in relation to business operations, in this chapter of this 

Prospectus, all references to “We”, “Us”, “Our” and “Our Company” are to Sahaj Solar Limited as 

the case may be. 

 

Company Background 

 

We are a renewable energy solution provider engaged majorly into three businesses being 

manufacturing of PV modules, providing solar water pumping systems and providing EPC services to 

our PAN India customers. Our company was originally formed & incorporated as a Private Limited 

Company at Gujarat under the Companies Act, 1956 under the name and style of ‘Sahaj Solar Private 

Limited’ vide certificate of incorporation dated February 26, 2010, bearing Corporate Identification 

Number U40106GJ2010PTC059713 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar 

Havelli.  

 

Our Company was initially promoted by Mr. Rajnibhai Radadiya and Mr. Sandipbhai Radadiya. On 

September 25, 2014, our promoters, Mr. Pramit Brahmbhatt and Mrs. Varna Brahmbhatt acquired Sahaj 

Solar Private Limited. Further, our company was converted into a Public Limited Company vide special 

resolution passed by our shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 01, 2023 

and the name of the company was changed to ‘Sahaj Solar Limited’. The registered office of our 

company is situated at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras, Opp. Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, 

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380051. 

 

Business Overview 

 

Our company is a Solar Solutions providing company having experience of almost one decade in 

majority of the verticals of renewable power generation. We are a manufacturing as well as a service 

provider company which gives us an edge in the solar power market. We are engaged in three 

businesses of PV Module manufacturing, providing solar pumping systems and providing EPC 

Services.  
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First being PV Module manufacturing, for which our company has a PV module manufacturing plant 

having a capacity of 100 MWs at our plant in Bavla, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India on a land admeasuring 

approximately 2,883.77 square metres; having a construction of 2445.5 square metres comprising of 

factory as well as office premises enabling the company to deliver quality and affordable solar panels 

to its customers. Our Company’s automated production facility offers mono & poly crystalline PV 

Modules for various solar projects across India and abroad. The plant is an integrated manufacturing 

facility for PV modules. Apart from polycrystalline module, the facility manufactures Mono PERC 

(Passivated Emitter and Rear Contact) module, with not less than 21% and higher efficiency also. To 

enhance efficiency and brand positioning, we use Crystalline Photovoltaic Technology for 

manufacturing Solar PV Modules. Our plant has the capacity to manufacture customized size PV 

modules. Our Company has built a reputation for solar PV modules and is sold under the brand name 

of ‘SAHAJ’. We strive to deliver reliable solar solutions through our products and we achieve this 

majorly through our streamlined PV module manufacturing line and comprehensive EPC solutions.  

 

Secondly, our company is engaged in providing solar water pumping systems. A solar water pump is 

an application of Solar PV System which converts solar energy into electricity to run motor and pump. 

The motor energized by solar power delivers water out of bore well, river, lake or pond. The key 

components of solar water pumping system is solar panel which is manufactured by our company. The 

second important component of the solar water pumping system is the module mounting structure 

(MMS) is manufactured by Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited (one of our subsidiary 

company). The controller for solar water pumping system is designed by Veracity Powertronics Private 

Limited (one of our subsidiary company). These components comprise of more than 70% of the total 

system cost. The balance components of the solar water pumping system are being outsourced. As a 

part of the Central Government’s initiative to increase farmers’ income, the Ministry of New and 

Renewable Energy (MNRE) has launched the Pradhan Mantri Kisan Urja Suraksha evem Utthan 

Mahabhiyan (PM KUSUM) Scheme for farmers for installation of solar pumps and grid connected solar 

and other renewable power plants in the country. Through this scheme, more than 20 lakh farmers 

(MNRE PM KUSUM scheme) will benefit with standalone solar water pumping system which will 

enable them to produce crops in multiple seasons and thereby increase their incomes. The standalone 

solar water pump has provided the farmers with the opportunity to work independent of grid power. 

 

Our company also designs and customizes solar mobile trolleys for the usage in rural and remote areas 

as and when required to produce electricity for solar water pumping, for off grid power and to run 

other utilities by producing electricity on the move.  

 

Thirdly, our Company being an integrated solar energy solutions provider, also offers engineering, 

procurement, and construction (“EPC”) services to our customers. Our EPC services include design, 

supply, installation, testing, commissioning and maintaining of all sizes of projects ranging from simple 

domestic solar installation to setting up a large scale Solar Power Plant. 

 

Our Company adheres to accepted industry product accreditations. Our Company has obtained 

certifications such as MNRE registered company, ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45000:2018, 

CE – 2010, IS 14286/ IEC 61215; 2005, IS/IEC 61730 – 1;2004, IS/IEC 61730-2;2004, IEC TS 62804-

1, and IEC 61701 : 2011. 
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Under our company, we have three subsidiaries as follow; 

 

1. Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited (“VEIPL”) was incorporated as a Private 

limited company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation 

dated on December 20, 2012. The registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 301, 

Ashirvad Paras, Opp. Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate 

Identification Number of the company U40106GJ2012PTC073056. VEIPL is engaged in the 

business of assembling and manufacturing of Solar Modules’ mounting structure and other structure 

related manufacturing activities. As on date, our Company holds 80% equity stake in VEIPL. 

 

2. Veracity Powertronics Private Limited (“VPPL”) was incorporated as a Private limited company 

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on January 

01, 2013. The registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras, Opp. 

Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate Identification Number of the 

company U74140GJ2013PTC073203. VPPL is engaged in the business of assembling and trading 

of Solar water pump, motor and controller. As on date our Company holds 80% equity stake in 

VPPL. 

 

3. Sustainable Plant Green Energies Private Limited (“SPGEPL”) was incorporated as a Private 

limited company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide Certificate of Incorporation 

dated on April 29, 2023. The registered office of the company is situated at 301- Plot No- 9, Sur No- 

913 TP No 25, Aashirwad, Opp. Krashna Bunglows, Prahalad Nagar, Nr. AUDA Gardan, And Nagar 

Road, Vejalpur, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate Identification Number of the company 

U27104GJ2023PTC140657. SPGEPL is exploring the opportunities for hydro power projects and 

utilities in power plant projects. As on date our Company holds 51% equity stake in SPGEPL. 

 

We have established a geographically diversified presence in India. Our local presence backed with our 

track record makes us capable of coping up the pace of this growing market. In India, we have developed 

a decent client base purchasing our solar PV modules, solar water pumping systems and EPC services. 

Also, the remote monitoring system provided by us helps the clients to monitor performance and take 

pre-emptive measures. Our customer base includes government projects as well as private projects. 

 

Our key domestic customers are divided as below: - 

 

a) Government Customers 

MGVCL, DGVCL, PGVCL, GEDA, HAREDA, MEDA, Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution 

co. Ltd. 
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b) Private Customers 

Mahindra Susten Private Limited, Mahindra Solarize Private Limited, Secured Meters, Eglo, 

Shekhani Industries, Nuvoco Cements (Lafarge Cements), Tenneco, Valeo, Rotomag, Premier Solar 

and Iron Mountain. 

 

Our products and services have enabled us secure a healthy order book in coming years which shall 

further strengthen our market presence and growth. Our team undertakes project implementation with 

two aspects:  

 Prolonged life of the equipment; and 

 Optimum return on investment. 

 

Financial Snapshot 

Our Company has experienced growth and improvement in top line and bottom line on a restated basis 

over the period of previous financial years. Following are the Key Performance Indicators of our 

company for the Financial Years ended on March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 

31, 2021.  

(₹ in Lakhs unless mentioned otherwise) 

Particulars 

For the year ended on 

March 

31, 2024 

March 

31, 2023 

March 

31, 2022 

March 

31, 2021 

Total Income (A) 20,171.55 18,580.48 6,728.96 6,218.78 

EBITDA# (B) 2,492.28 1,177.33 441.23 326.62 

EBITDA % to Total Revenue (B/A*100) 12.36% 6.34% 6.56% 5.25% 

PBT (C) 1,958.66 855.89 141.54 99.44 

PBT % to Total Revenue (C/A*100) 9.71% 4.61% 2.10% 1.60% 

PAT attributable to equity shareholders (D) 1,316.08 634.90 102.31 59.85 

PAT % to Total Revenue (D/A*100) 6.52% 3.42% 1.52% 0.96% 
#EBITDA means Restated profit/(loss) after tax for the respective Fiscal plus tax expenses plus finance costs plus 

depreciation and amortization. 

 

Business Areas 

 

Our Business operations can be broadly described as follows: 

 

A. SOLAR PV MODULE MANUFACTURING 

 

Our Company produces two kinds of solar PV modules being mono PERC and Multicrystalline solar 

PV modules. We have a production facility in Bavla, Ahmedabad that is equipped with updated 

manufacturing equipments to smoothly drive our supply chain, sales and distribution network. Our 

company has a 100 MW (Rated Installed Capacity) SPV Module manufacturing line. Our solar panel 

manufacturing line embodies the products under the supervision of our team. The plant is equipped 

with all the test equipment needed for quality assurance of movement of raw material and finished 

goods conforming to the latest BIS and International standards. 

 

Our solar PV modules are currently manufactured using both Multicrystalline and Mono-PER 

Crystalline cell technology. Our portfolio of solar energy products consists of the following solar PV 

modules which includes bifacial (glass – to – transparent back sheet modules) and are differentiated 

on the basis of solar PV module technology and type as well as cell size: 
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Mono Crystalline Solar Panel 

 

Mono Crystalline solar panel having mono silicon crystal solar cells. Mono ingots are formed from 

a pure refined silicon and due to the mono crystalline silicon solar cell one can achieve better quality 

and higher efficiency of panels. Our mono-crystalline solar panels can achieve a module-level 

efficiency of more than 21% and this type of solar panel is widely used in various solar projects. 

 

We manufacture Mono crystalline solar panels in following sizes: 

 

 
 

 

Multi Crystalline Solar Panel 

 

Multi Crystalline solar panel uses solar cells that are made from multifaceted silicon crystals. To 

achieve a better quality of panels, our company manufactures panels under the integrated 

manufacturing management system. Our multi-crystalline solar panels achieve a module-level 

efficiency of up to 18% used widely across solar projects for homes, businesses, agriculture solar 

solutions and large-scale solar power plants. These reliable solar panels minimize installation costs 

and maximize kWh output. 

 

We manufacture Multi crystalline solar panels in following sizes: 

 

 
 

Some of the applications of Solar PV modules areas under: 

- On-grid large scale utility systems 

- On-grid roof top residential and commercial system 

- Net metering solutions 

- Off-grid residential systems 

- Solar pumping applications 

- Rural electrification 

Mono Crystalline – 144 cells

Mono Crystalline – 132 cells

Mono Crystalline – 120 cells

Multi Crystalline – 72 cells

Multi Crystalline – 66 cells

Multi Crystalline – 60 cells

Monoperc Solar Panels Multi-Crystalline Solar Panels 
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Accumulated profits or losses 

 

As on the date of this Prospectus, there are no accumulated profits or losses of any of our Subsidiaries 

that have not been accounted for by our Company in the Restated Financial Statements.  

 

Interest in our Company  

 

Except as disclosed in ‘Business Overview’ and ‘Restated Financial Statements - Related Party 

Disclosures’ on pages 142 and 217, respectively, none of our Subsidiaries have any business interest in 

our Company. 

 

Common Pursuits 

 

As on the date of Prospectus, there are no common pursuits among our Subsidiaries Company and our 

Company. However, some of our Subsidiaries Companies are authorised by their respective 

constitutional documents to engage in the same line of business as that of our Company. We cannot 

assure you that a conflict of interest will not arise if the entity decides to pursue such activities in the 

future. Our Company shall adopt necessary procedures and practices as permitted by law and regulatory 

guidelines to address any instances of conflict of interest, if and when they may arise. 

 

Other confirmations 

 

None of our Subsidiaries have their securities listed on any stock exchange in India or abroad. Further, 

neither of our Subsidiaries have been refused listing of their securities by any stock exchange in India 

or abroad during the last ten years, nor have they failed to meet the listing requirements of any stock 

exchange in India or abroad. 
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OUR GROUP COMPANIES 

 

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, for the purpose of identification of Group 

Companies, our Company has considered companies with which there were related party transactions, 

during the period for which financial information is disclosed in the Prospectus, as covered under the 

applicable accounting standards, and also other companies as considered material by the Board as per 

the materiality policy adopted by the Board pursuant to its resolution dated July 13, 2023 (the ‘Group 

Companies Materiality Policy’).  

 

In terms of the Group Companies Materiality Policy apart from the companies with which there have 

been related party transactions during the period for which financial information has been disclosed 

under this Prospectus, a company is considered to be a material Group Company as under: 

 Company(ies) in which, the Investment in the form of equity or loan by the Company exceeds 10% 

of the net worth of the Company for the restated financial year; 

 Where the Company has entered into one or more transactions with such company(ies) in the restated 

financial year, cumulatively exceeding 10% of the total revenue of the Company for the restated 

financial year; 

 

As on the date of this Prospectus and based on the aforementioned materiality policy, there are three 

Group Companies of our Company. 

 

1. Veracity Broking Services Private Limited (VBSPL) 

 

Corporate Information 

Veracity Broking Services Private Limited was incorporated as a Private limited company under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on March 15, 2010. 

The registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras, Opp. 

Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate Identification Number of the 

company is U52390GJ2010PTC083232. 

 

Nature of Business 

Currently, VBSPL is not conducting any business activity. 

 

Shareholding Pattern 

Name of the Equity Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Shareholding 

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 8,49,999 100% 

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 1 0% 

Total 8,50,000 100% 

 

2. Veracity Financial Services Private Limited (VFSPL) 

 

Corporate Information 

Veracity Financial Services Private Limited was incorporated as a Private limited company under 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on January 20, 

2012. The registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras, Opp. 

Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate Identification Number of the 

company U67120GJ2012PTC083200. 

 

Nature of Business 

VFSPL was engaged in stock broking business. VFSPL has applied for surrender of trading licence 

with the exchanges and there is no turnover in VFSPL. 
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Shareholding Pattern 

Name of the Equity Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Shareholding 

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 23,15,351 73.49% 

Varna Pramit Brahmbhatt 5,58,953 17.74% 

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 85,692 2.72% 

Sangita Gohil 80,770 2.56% 

Hiral Gohil 40,386 1.28% 

Agarsinh Gohil 34,616 1.10% 

Lilaben Gohil 34,616 1.10% 

Total 31,50,384 100% 

 

3. Veracity Clean Power Private Limited (VCPPL) 

 

Corporate Information 

Veracity Clean Power Private Limited was incorporated as a Private limited company under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated on August 16, 2017. 

The registered office of the company is situated at Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras, Opp. 

Prahladnagar Garden, Satellite, Ahmedabad – 380051. The Corporate Identification Number of the 

Company is U40101GJ2017PTC098702. 

 

Nature of Business 

VCPPL was incorporated to generate renewable power and sell to the consumers by signing Power 

Purchase Agreement. 

 

Shareholding Pattern 

Name of the Equity Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Shareholding 

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 27,500 91.67% 

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 2,500 8.33% 

Total 30,000 100% 

 

Financial Information 

 

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, details of reserves (excluding revaluation reserves), 

sales, profit after tax, basic earnings per share, diluted earnings per share and Net Asset Value, derived 

from the latest audited financial statements available of our group company are available on the website 

of our company at https://sahajsolar.com/.  

  

NATURE AND EXTENT OF INTEREST OF GROUP COMPANIES 

 

In the promotion of the Company  

None of our Group Companies have any interest in the promotion of our Company.  

 

In the properties acquired by our Company in the three years preceding the date of filing of this 

Prospectus or proposed to be acquired by our Company  

None of our Group Companies are interested in the properties acquired by our Company in the three 

years preceding the date of filing of this Prospectus or proposed to be acquired except as otherwise 

disclosed in ‘Related Party Transactions’ on page 242 of this Prospectus.  

 

https://sahajsolar.com/
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In transactions for acquisition of land, construction of buildings and supply of machinery  

None of our Group Companies are interested in any transactions of our Company for the acquisition of 

land, construction of building or supply of machinery except as otherwise disclosed in ‘Related Party 

Transactions’ on page 242 of this Prospectus. 

 

Related business transactions with our Group Companies and significance on the financial 

performance of our Company 

Except as disclosed under see ‘Related Party Transactions’ on page 242 of this Prospectus, there are 

no related business transactions with the Group Company. 

 

Business and other interests  

None of our Group Companies have any business or other interest in our Company except as otherwise 

disclosed in ‘Related Party Transactions’ on page 242 of this Prospectus. 

 

Common Pursuits  

As on the date of Prospectus, there are no common pursuits among our Group Companies and our 

Company.  

 

Certain other confirmations  

None of the securities of our Group Companies are listed on any stock exchange and therefore, there 

are no investor complaints are pending against them. None of our Group Companies have made any 

public or rights issue in the three immediately preceding years.  

 

Utilisation of Issue Proceeds 

There are no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to the utilisation of the Offer 

Proceeds or project cost with our Group Companies. 

 

Litigation 

Our Group Companies are not party to any pending litigation which could have a material impact on 

our Company. 
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DIVIDEND POLICY 

 

Under the Companies Act, our Company can pay dividends upon a recommendation by our Board of 

Directors and approval by the shareholders at the general meeting of our Company. The Articles of 

Association of our Company give our shareholders, the right to decrease, and not to increase, the amount 

of dividend recommended by the Board of Directors. 

 

The Articles of Association of our Company also gives the discretion to our Board of Directors to 

declare and pay interim dividends. No dividend shall be payable for any financial except out of profits 

of our Company for that year or that of any previous financial year or years, which shall be arrived at 

after providing for depreciation in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Our Company does not have any formal dividend policy for declaration of dividend in respect of the 

Equity Shares. The declaration and payment of dividend will be recommended by our Board of 

Directors and approved by the shareholders of our Company at their discretion and may depend on a 

number of factors, including the results of operations, earnings, Company’s future expansion plans, 

capital requirements and surplus, general financial condition, contractual restrictions, applicable Indian 

legal restrictions and other factors considered relevant by our Board of Directors. 

  

Dividend paid on Equity Shares 

 

Our Company has not declared any dividend on the Equity Shares in the past three financial years. Our 

Company’s corporate actions pertaining to payment of dividends in the past are not to be taken as being 

indicative of the payment of dividends by our Company in the future. 
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SECTION VI – FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

Financial Statement Page No. 

Restated Consolidated Financial Information for the financial year ended on 

March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 along 

with the Independent Auditor’s Examination Report 

FS-1 

Restated Standalone Financial Information for the financial year ended on 

March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 along 

with the Independent Auditor’s Examination Report 

FS-44 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION 

(As required by Section 26 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Prospectus 
and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014) 

 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Sahaj Solar Limited 
Office No. 301, Ashirvad Paras  
Opp Prahladnagar Garden, 
Satellite,Ahmedabad,  
Gujarat, India, 380051 
  
 
Dear Sir, 

 
We have examined the attached Consolidated Restated Financial Information of Sahaj Solar Limited 
(CIN: U35105GJ2010PLC059713) comprising the Consolidated Restated Statement of Assets and 
Liabilities as at March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023,March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 the 
Consolidated Restated Statement of Profit & Loss, the Consolidated Restated Cash Flow Statement 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023,March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 the 
Summary statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory Information 
(Collectively the Consolidated Restated Financial Information) as approved by the Board of 
Directors in their meeting held on June 17, 2024 for the purpose of inclusion in the Offer Document, 
prepared by the Company in connection with its Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares (SME IPO) 
and prepared in terms of the requirement of:- 

 
a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act"); 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) as amended (ICDR Regulations”); and related 
amendments / clarifications from time to time issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI”); 

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India as amended from time to time. (“The Guidance Note”). 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Consolidated Restated 
Financial Information for the purpose of inclusion in the offer document to be filed with Stock 
Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of India, and Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad in 
connection with the proposed SME IPO. The Consolidated Restated Financial Information have been 
prepared by the management of the Company for the Financial year ended on March 31, 2024, 
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021, on the basis of preparation stated in the 
Consolidated Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors of the company’s 
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Restated Financial Information. The board of 
directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, 
ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note. 
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We have examined such Consolidated Restated Financial Information taking into consideration: 

 
a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with 

our engagement letter dated June 01, 2024, in connection with the proposed SME IPO of equity 
shares of the Company. 

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of 
Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of 
evidence supporting the Consolidated Restated Financial Information; and, 

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed 
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, 
the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the SME IPO. 

 
These Consolidated Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from: 

 
Consolidated Audited financial statements of company as at and for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024, and consolidated restated financials statement for March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 
& March 31, 2021, prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on: 

 
a) Consolidated Auditors’ Report issued by us for March 31,2024 dated 11th May,2024 and Restated 

Consolidated Financials statement audited by previous auditor i.e., B.V. Zalawadia & Co on 
December 30, 2023 for the financial year ended 31st March 2023, 31st March 2022 & 31st March 
2021 respectively. 

 
b) The company’s Restated Consolidated Financial statements for the financial year ended March 

31, 2024, 2023, 2022 and 2021 which have been approved by the board of Directors at their 
meeting respectively and books of accounts underlying those financial statements and other 
records of the company, to the extent considered necessary for the preparation of restated 
Consolidated financial statements are responsibility of the company’s Management.  
 

Also, it is important to note that we have only restated Consolidated financials for the Year ended 
March 31, 2024, and for the Financial year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 
2021 we have relied on the restated consolidated financials audited by predecessor auditor M/s B V 
Zalawadia & Co.  
 
The figures for the years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and March 31, 2021, have been 
regrouped from the restated Consolidated audited financials where necessary to ensure comparability 
with the financial data for the year ended March 31, 2024. 
  

FS-2



 

 
 
We have audited the special purpose financial information of the Company for the year ended March 
31, 2024, prepared by the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standard for the limited 
purpose of complying with the requirement of getting its financial statements audited by an audit firm 
holding a valid peer review certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAI as required by 
ICDR Regulations in relation to proposed SME IPO. We have issued our report dated 17th June, 2024 
on these special purpose financial information to the Board of Directors who have approved these in 
their meeting held on June 17, 2024. 
 

The audit reports on the financial statements were modified and included following matter(s) giving 
rise to modifications on the financial statements as at and for financial year ended on March 31, 2024, 
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31,2021:- 

a) The Consolidated Restated Financial Information or Consolidated Restated Summary Financial 
Statement have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies 
retrospectively in respective financial period/years to reflect the same accounting treatment as 
per the changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any; 

 
b) The Consolidated Restated Financial Information or Consolidated Restated Summary Financial 

Statement have been made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other material 
amounts in the respective financial years/period to which they relate and there are no 
qualifications which require adjustments; 

 
c) Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed 

wherever required; 
 

d) There were no qualification made in the Audit Reports issued by us and B.V.ZALAWADIA & 
CO. for the year ended on March 31,2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31,2021 
which would require adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company; 

e) Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and 
after making such regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read in 
accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts. 

f) Adjustments in Consolidated Restated Financial Information or Consolidated Restated Summary 
Financial Statement have been made in accordance with the correct accounting policies, 

 
g) There was no change in accounting policies, which need to be adjusted in the Restated Financial 

Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement. 
h) There are no revaluation reserves, which are required to be disclosed separately in the Restated 

Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement.  
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In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter III of Act including rules made there 
under, ICDR Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that: 

a) The “Consolidated Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” of the Company for the 
Financial Year Ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 is 
prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These consolidated Restated 
Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities have been arrived at after making such adjustments 
and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were 
appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts. 

 
b) The “Consolidated Restated Statement of Profit and Loss” of the Company for the Financial 

Year Ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31,2021 is prepared by 
the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These consolidated Restated Summary 
Statement of Profit and Loss have been arrived at after making such adjustments and 
regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were 
appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts. 

 
c) The “Consolidated Restated Statement of Cash Flow” of the Company for the Financial Year 

Ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 & March 31,2021 is prepared by the 
Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated 
have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial 
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts. 

 
Consolidated Restated Audit of Financials for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 was 
conducted by us & for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 
2021 was conducted by B. V. ZALAWADIA & CO and Accordingly reliance has been placed on the 
Restatement of Consolidated Financial information examined by them for the said years and 
whenever required we regrouped the financial information for such years. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Consolidated 
Restated Financial Information of the Company, read with significant accounting policies and notes 
to accounts as are prepared after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as considered 
appropriate. 

 
We, Mistry and Shah LLP, Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process of 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate 
issued by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAI. 

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements referred to above are based on the 
Audited financial statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
and ICDR Regulations. The Financial Statements and information referred to above is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. 
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We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of 
the report. 

 Our report is intended solely for use of the management and for inclusion in the Offer Document in  
connection with the SME IPO for Proposed Issue of Equity Shares of the Company and our report 
should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without our prior consent in 
writing. 

For, Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: W100683 

SD 

Partner 
Krunal Shah  
MRN: 144596     Date: July 1, 2024 
UDIN: 24144596BKFRJR8396 Place: Ahmedabad
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1. Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share capital 1   806.60 783.08   522.05   522.05 
(b) Reserves and surplus 2   2,496.78   859.22   479.99   405.40 

  3,303.38   1,642.30   1,002.05   927.45 

2. Minority Interest 1   58.89   32.29   -    40.31 

3. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3   250.77   368.32   645.29   538.65 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)   -  -   -  - 
(c) Long term provisions 4   166.52   47.85   15.55   19.68 

  417.29   416.17   660.84   558.33 

4. Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5   5,428.28   990.96   1,060.58   961.96 
(b) Trade Payables 6

- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises   9.48   12.13   10.11   44.87 
- Dues to Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises   4,281.63   5,612.76   3,174.48   786.19 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 7   726.42   130.39   145.98   88.94 
(c) Short-Term Provisions 8   711.04   244.47   49.34   55.99 

  11,156.85   6,990.71   4,440.49   1,937.95 

TOTAL   14,936.41   9,081.49   6,103.38   3,464.03 

II. ASSETS :
1. Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets 9

Property, Plant & Equipment 697.4   760.50   775.82   954.99 
Intangible Assets 7.48   5.18   4.83   1.13 
Capital Work-In-Progress  - -  - - 

(b) Deferred tax Assets 10 75.99   17.01   10.83   5.12 
(c) Non-Current Investments  - -   -  - 
(d) Other Non Current Assets 11   261.01   170.83   50.28   26.37 

  1,041.88   953.52   841.76   987.61 

2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 12   1,504.58   1,184.22   1,112.72   988.64 
(b) Trade Receivables 13   8,856.38   5,364.96   3,726.26   898.40 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14   1,183.14   251.14   106.77   193.80 
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances 15   1,058.49   651.56   275.71   347.32 
(e) Other Current Assets 16   1,291.93   676.08   40.16   48.26 

  13,894.52   8,127.96   5,261.63   2,476.42 

TOTAL   14,936.41   9,081.49   6,103.38   3,464.03 

As per our report of even date attached
For, MISTRY & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:W100683

SD SD

SD

Krunal Shah
Partner
MRN: 144596  SD 

UDIN:24144596BKFRJR8396

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 1, 2024 Date : July 1, 2024

As At 31 March 2024* As At 31 March 2023  As At 31 March 2022 As At 31 March 2021

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

Note 
No.

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES (AS RESTATED)

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 02400764

SD

Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFHPB1708G

For and on behalf of the Board
For SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

PAN: BQLPP6934N

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Director

DIN : 02917131

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal

Company Secretary

*We have restated the financials for FY 2023-24 only, and the figures for the preceding three years have been regrouped accordingly based on the restated financials 
provided by predecessor auditor.
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

I.  Revenue from Operation 17   20,117.41   18,536.15   6,677.00   6,193.36 
II.  Other Income 18   54.14   44.33   51.96   25.42 

III.  Total Revenue ( I + II )   20,171.55   18,580.48   6,728.96   6,218.78 

IV.  Expenses:
Cost of Materials and Components Consumed 19   14,961.06   16,175.39   5,598.57   4,853.22 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade   974.46   -  -  - 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-inprocess and  Stock-in-trade 20 -673.73   350.20 -68.51   259.45 

Employee Benefits Expenses 21 416.08   254.62   283.87   281.08 
Other Expenses 22   2,001.40   622.94   473.80   498.40 
Total Expenses   17,679.27   17,403.15   6,287.73   5,892.16 

V.  Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation & Amortization   2,492.28   1,177.33   441.23   326.62 
 Finance Cost 23 417.18   197.12   166.95   109.63 

  Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 116.44   124.32   132.74   117.55 
VI.  Profit before exceptional items, extraordinary items and tax   1,958.66   855.89   141.54   99.44 
VII.  Exceptional Items  - -  - 
VIII.  Net Profit Before Extra Ordinary Items & Tax (VI - VII)   1,958.66   855.89   141.54   99.44 
IX.  Extraordinary Items  - -  - 
X.  Net Profit Before Tax ( VIII + IX )   1,958.66   855.89   141.54   99.44 
XI.  Tax Expenses:

(1)  Current tax 673.67   212.60   44.55   37.57 
(2)  Deferred tax debit/credit -56.71 -5.76 -5.98 -0.11 
(3)  Previous year Income Tax -0.78 0.66 0.46 -8.60 
(4)  Mat Credit Entitlement  - -  - - 
(5)  Excess/Short Provision Written back/off 5.19  - -  - 

Tax For The Year   621.37   207.50   39.03 28.86 

XII Net Profit(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations ( X - XI )   1,337.29   648.39   102.50   70.58 

XIII.  Profit (Loss) pertaining to Minority Share Holders   21.21   13.49   0.19   10.73 
XIV.  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operation
XV.  Tax Expenses of Discounting Operation
XVI.  Net Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing Operations ( XIV - XV )   1,316.08   634.90   102.31   59.85 

TOTAL OPERATIONS
XVII.  Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year (XII - XIII + XVI)   1,316.08   634.90   102.31   59.85 

As per our report of even date attached
For, MISTRY & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:W100683

SD SD

SD
Krunal Shah
Partner
MRN: 144596 SD  SD 
UDIN:24144596BKFRJR8396

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 1, 2024

Particulars Note No.

For and on behalf of the Board
For SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

 For the Year 31-
March-24* 

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

PAN: AFHPB1708G PAN: BQLPP6934N

 For the Year 31-
March-23 

 For the Year 31-
March-22 

 For the Year 31-
March-21 

*We have restated the financials for FY 2023-24 only, and the figures for the preceding three years have been regrouped accordingly based on the restated financials provided by
predecessor auditor.

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (AS RESTATED)

Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 1, 2024

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal

Director
DIN : 02400764 DIN : 02917131
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

31-03-2024* 3/31/2023 3/31/2022 3/31/2021
A Cash Flow from Operating Activity

Net Profit Before Tax   1,958.66   855.89   141.54   99.24 
Add: Non Cash and Operating Expenses

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses   117.18   124.32   123.52   117.55 
Provision for Deffered tax -56.71 
Effect of Exchange Rate Change -13.37 

Profit Before tax of Subsidiary Company till date of transfer of assets -0.81 

Non Cash Expense   -  
Interest Received / Other Non Operative Receipts -22.67 -6.85 -39.80 -8.92 
Finance Cost 249.95 197.12 164.41 110.64 
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset -6.06 -0.24 
(Profit)/Loss on Disposal of Investments -35.00 
Elimination of Profit for intercompany Tansaction   15.37 
Reduction in Government Grant on basis of Depeciable Assets -5.90 
Adjustment of Reserve and Surplus 0.02 
Gain/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets   -  

Operating profit before working capital changes   2,242.53   1,164.42   353.86   318.28 
Adjustment for:

Inventories -320.37   121.35 -225.20   627.90 
Trade Receivables -3,491.42 -1,623.92 -2,865.86 -242.73 
Short term Loan and Advances -407.13  201.11  39.71 269.62 
Other Current Assets -615.85 -632.67   8.10 11.77 
Other Non Current Assets -92.39 -115.80 -30.46 -12.60 
Trade Payables -1,333.78 2,247.06 2,509.86 -404.56 
Other Current Liabilities  586.64 -73.32   94.04 -137.96 
Short Term Provisions  479.95 27.78 -20.45 -5.87 
Long Term Provisions  118.67  5.24  - -  

Cash Generated from Operation -2,833.15   1,321.25 -136.39   423.85 
Taxes paid -643.36 -366.12 -30.09 -21.05 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activity before Extra-Ordinary Items -3,476.51   955.13 -166.50   402.80 
Add : Extra-Ordinary Items    -   -   

Extra-Ordinary Items   -  -  - - 
Prior Year Items   -  -  - - 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activity after Exceptional Items -3,476.51   955.13 -166.50   402.80 

B Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Fixed Assets Purchased / Sold (Net) -56.38 -29.63 -90.61 -234.64 
Gain on sale of Fixed Asset  6.06 0.24 
Adjustments for Current & Non Current Investments -70.23 67.20 -32.20 
Interest Received/ Other Non Operative Receipts   22.67  6.85 39.80 8.92 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -33.71 -86.95   16.39 -257.68 

C Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital   330.22    -  
Changes in Long term borrowings -117.55 -400.09   120.20 -25.85 
Changes in Short term borrowings 4,437.32 -141.08   109.56 -47.65 
Minority Interest Movement   26.60 
Finance Cost -197.12 -164.41 -110.64 
Interest Paid -249.95 
Increase in Capital Reserve Consquent to Consolidation   -  

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities   4,426.64 -738.29   65.35 -184.15 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents   916.42   129.89 -84.77 -39.03 
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents(Restated)   251.14   106.77 193.81 224.07 

Add:Fixed Deposit Classified under Cash& Cash Equivalent of Subsidiary   2.21 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents   253.35 
Cash and Cash Equivalents of Subsidiary Companies 1 & 2 on the date 
on acquisition   14.48   8.77 

Cash and Cash Equivalents of Subsidiary Companies 1 at the beginning 
of the year -2.28 

Exchange Difference of Foreign Currency Cash & Cash Equivalents   13.37   -  -  

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents   1,183.14   251.14   106.77   193.81 

As per our report of even date attached

For, MISTRY & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:W100683

SD SD

SD
Krunal Shah
Partner
MRN: 144596 SD SD
UDIN:24144596BKFRJR8396

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : July 1, 2024 Date : July 1, 2024

Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFHPB1708G

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal
Company Secretary
PAN: BQLPP6934N

For and on behalf of the Board

For SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Director

DIN : 02917131

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 02400764

CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT (AS RESTATED)

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

*We have restated the financials for FY 2023-24 only, and the figures for the preceding three years have been regrouped accordingly based on the restated financials 
provided by predecessor auditor.

Notes:

2. Figures in Brackets / Negative Figures represents outflow.
3.  The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, consolidated statement of profit & loss, significant
accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II and IV respectively

PARTICULARS

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements specified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

For the Year Ended
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31-March-24. 31-March-24. 31-March-23. 31-March-23. 31-March-22. 31-March-22. 31-March-21. 31-March-21.
Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs)

     11,000,000 1100.00      11,000,000             1,100.00        7,500,000               750.00        7,500,000               750.00 
     11,000,000 1100.00      11,000,000             1,100.00        7,500,000               750.00        7,500,000               750.00 

  8,066,000.00 806.60 7,830,810 783.08 5,220,540 522.05 5,220,540 522.05
8,066,000 806.60 7,830,810 783.08 5,220,540 522.05 5,220,540 522.05

Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs) Number Amt. (Lacs)

7,830,810 783.08 5,220,540 522.05 5,220,540 522.05 5,220,540 522.05
235,200 23.52 2,610,270 261.03 - - - -

- - - - - - -
8,066,010 806.60 7,830,810 783.08 5,220,540 522.05 5,220,540 522.05

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL

1.The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
2.The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

3.In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution 
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares issued during the period
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

Reconciliation of Number Of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars

As At

NOTE - 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
                 a.    Authorized :
                                   Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each

Total

b.    Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up :

As At

2020-212022-23 2021-22
Particulars

Equity Shares :
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

As At

                        Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each
Total

2023-24

As At
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No. Of Shares % of No. Of Shares % of No. Of Shares % of No. Of Shares % of

held Holding held Holding held Holding held Holding
1 Varna Brahmbhatt   1,349,994.00 17.24%   1,349,994.00 17.24%   4,499,996.00 86.20%   4,499,996.00 86.20%
2 Pramit Brahmbhatt 6245592 79.76%   6,480,066.00 82.75%      585,409.00 11.21%      585,409.00 11.21%

  7,595,586.00   7,830,060.00   5,085,405.00   5,085,405.00 

Shares issued other than cash, bonus issue and shares bought back

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Nil Nil Nil Nil

0 2,610,270 Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil

Minority Interests:

Opening 
Balance as on 

01st 
April,2023

Nominal Value 
on date of 
Acquisition

Share in 
Reserves on 
the date of 
Acquisiton

Share in Profit 
for the year

Closing 
Balance as on 

31st March 
2024

                20.62                           -                          -                      18.50                 39.12 

                11.67                           -                          -                        4.08                 15.75 

                     5.39                        -                       -1.37                   4.02 
32.29                                     5.39                        -                      21.21                 58.89 

31-March-22.

Particulars

Equity Shares :

Unpaid Calls
By Directors
By Officers

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 
received in cash

Name of ShareholderSr. No.

Period (Aggregate No. of Shares)

(Subsidiary Company 3) (No. of Shares - 4,900)

Particulars

Minority Interest - Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd
(Subsidiary Company 2) (No. of Shares - 2,000)

31-March-23.

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

Shares bought back

Minority Interest - Sustainable Plant Green

Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
(Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 50,000)

31-Mar-24

31-March-21.

Total

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares

31-March-24.

FS-10



                 5.00                    3.69               11.93                  20.62 

                 0.20                    9.91                 1.56                  11.67 
                 5.20                  13.60               13.49                  32.29 

Share in 
Reserves on 

the date of

Closing 
Balance as on 

31st March
Acquisition 2023

              11.00                  18.57               10.73                  40.31 
              11.00                  18.57               10.73                  40.31 

Sub Notes 1: Share Capital
1. Increase in Authorized Capital

2. Issue of Bonus Shares

3.Issue of Fresh Shares

No shares were allotted pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash.

On 20th January, 2024, Company issued equity shares to the respective shareholders. The face value of the security was Rs.10/- per share and the security premium received by the company 
against such issue was Rs. 130.40/- per share.

4.Other Important Points
Manan Brahmbhatt was classified as promoter w.e.f. 12.03.2024, hence it is classified as promoter holding.
No shares have been bought back during the preceeding 5 years.

The Company's Authorized Share Capital was Rs. 7,50,00,000/-. The Company has increased its authorized share capital by filing resolution for increase in its authorized capital from Rs. 
7,50,00,000/- to 11,00,00,000/- in Extra – Ordinary general meeting held on 26th December, 2022

The Company issued 26,10,270 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:2 by capitalization of Securities Premium Account and Reserves & Surplus with record date being 25th 
January, 2023 and the allotment done on 30th January, 2023.

Particulars

31-Mar-21

(Subsidiary Company 2) (No. of Shares - 2,000)

31-Mar-23

Nominal 
Value on date 
of Acquisition

Share in 
Profit for the 

year

Share in 
Reserves on 
the date of 
Acquisition

Closing 
Balance as on 

31st March 
2023

Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

Particulars

Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
(Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 50,000)
Minority Interest - Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd

Nominal 
Value on date 
of Acquisition

Share in 
Profit for the 

year

(Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 50,000)
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Amt. (Lacs) Amt. (Lacs) Amt. (Lacs) Amt. (Lacs)

NOTE - 2 : RESERVE AND SURPLUS :
Capital Reserve
Balance As Per Last Financial Statements                                  2.15                              2.15                                   2.15                                2.15 
Less: Utilized during the year                                      -    -  -  - 

Closing Balance                                                           Total (a)                                  2.15                              2.15                                   2.15                                2.15 

Deferred Government Grant
Balance As Per Last Financial Statements                                52.63                            52.24                                 60.62                              74.33 
Add : Deferred Governent Grant Balance of Subsidiary Company 1                                      -                                7.80  -  - 
Less: Recognized by way of reduction in depreciation expense                                  5.90                              7.41                                   8.39                              13.71 
Less: Deletion (Refer Note No.1 below)                                  1.34 

Closing Balance                                                           Total (b)                                45.40                            52.63                                 52.24                              60.62 

Securities Premium Account
Balance As Per Last Financial Statements                                      -                            145.95                               145.95                            145.95 
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year                              306.70  -  -  - 
Less: Utilized during the year for Bonus Issue                                      -                            145.95  -  - 

Closing Balance                                                           Total (c)                              306.70                                  -                                 145.95                            145.95 

Capital Reserve on Acquisition
Opening Balance                                10.26  -                                   5.44                                    -   
Less: De-recognition on account of Sale of Investment in Subsidiary                                      -    -                                   5.44                                    -   
Add: Capital Reserve on Acquisition of Shares in Subsidiary                                      -                              10.26  -                                5.44 
Less: Prior Period restatement adjustmend                              5.29 

Closing Balance                                                           Total (d)                                10.26                              4.97                                       -                                  5.44 

Surplus
Opening Balance (Restated)                              799.46                          279.67                               191.25                            131.40 
Add : Current Year Profits / (Loss)                           1,316.08                          634.90                               102.32                              59.85 
Less : Post Acquisition Share in Profit 20-21 (Subsidiary Company 1)                                      -                                    -                                  -13.66                                    -   
Less: Utilized during the year for Bonus Issue                                      -                            115.11  -                                    -   

            Less : Post Acquisition Share in Profit 21-22 till the date of disposal                                      -                                    -                                                     -   

(Subsidiary Company 1)                                      -                                    -                                    -0.24                                    -   
Less:Goodwill on Acquisition                                 -1.34                                  -   
Less:Elimination of Profit on intercompany Transaction                               -15.37                                  -   
Less:Other Appropriation                                 -0.02                                  -   

Closing Balance Total (e)                           2,132.27                          799.46                               279.67                            191.25 

TOTAL NOTE 2 (a+b+c+d+e)                           2,496.78                          859.22                               479.99                            405.40 

NOTE - 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
Term Loans and Vehicle Loans
From Banks 138.77                          281.91                               378.16                            456.20 
From Financial Institutions  -  -                               159.05                                    -   
Inter-Corporate Deposits
From Promoter Group Companies                              112.00                            86.41                               108.08                              82.46 

                             250.77                          368.32                               645.29                            538.65 

TOTAL NOTE 3                              250.77                          368.32                               645.29                            538.65 

The above amount includes:
Secured Borrowings                              138.77                          281.91                               378.16                            456.20 
Unsecured Borrowings                              112.00                            86.41                               267.13                              82.46 

                             250.77                          368.32                               645.29                            538.65 

Sub Note 2: Reserve & Surplus

4.The amount of Rs. 1,536,507 denotes the profit eliminated from intercompany transactions between Sahaj Solar Limited and its subsidiary, Veracity Energy and 
Infrastructure Private Limited.

5.On 20th January, 2024 company issued equity shares of the company to respective shareholders , The face value of the security was Rs. 10/- per share , Security 
premium received by the company was Rs. 130.40/- per share.
6.The subsidy received from government against the purchase of non depreciable asset amounting to Rs. 2,14,653/- and the balance 45,22,812/- is related to the 
subsidy received against the purchase of depreciable assets of the company.

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

3.The amount of Rs. 1,33,927 represents the goodwill from the acquisition of Sustainable Planet and Green Energies Private Limited by Sahaj Solar Limited, as the 
purchase consideration paid exceeded the net assets acquired.

2.Deferred Government Grant Amounting 5,89,526/- denotes the amortization of the grant Received from the government against the
depreciable assets (i.e building and Plant and machinery) which has been amortized during the tenure of depreciable asset in proportion to the depreciation rate 
charged on the assets as per the provisions of AS-12 "Government Grants".

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Particulars
As At

1.The capital reserves amounting to Rs. 1,34,016 represent the capital subsidy received from the government for depreciable assets.
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CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
Sub Note 3: Long term Borrowings

Particulars of Long term Borrowings as on 31-3-24
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security Rate of Interest Monthly Installments No of Installment

HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited

Inventories,Trade 
Receivables,Fixed 
Deposits and Plant & 
Machinery

9.25%

537,826.00                    49

HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited

Inventories,Trade 
Receivables,Fixed 
Deposits and Plant & 
Machinery

9.50%

605,327.00                    84

HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited

Inventories,Trade 
Receivables,Fixed 
Deposits and Plant & 
Machinery

9.50%

51,861.00                       84
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 8.00% 39,195.00                       60
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 8.30% 9,291.00                         60
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 8.30% 13,273.00                       60
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 8.30% 51,368.00                       60

HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited

Inventories,Trade 
Receivables,Fixed 
Deposits and Plant & 
Machinery

9.50%

79,912.00                       68
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 9.25% 277,869.00                    61
HDFC Bank Ltd - Sahaj Solar Limited Vehicle 9.00% 31,719.00                       60

HDFC Bank Ltd - Veracity Energy and Infrastructure private Limited
Inventories and Plant 
& Machinery 9.25%

136,710.00                    67
Veracity Broking Services Private Limited Unsecured 9.00% Not Decided Not Decided

Unsecured loans and advances from related parties other than mentioned in the above table includes the unsecured loans and advances taken from group entities 
and directors of the company.
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

 As At  As At  As At  As At 
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

 Amt. (Lacs)  Amt. (Lacs)  Amt. (Lacs)  Amt. (Lacs) 
NOTE - 4 : LONG-TERM PROVISIONS :

Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity / Leave Encashment                 28.58                   18.40               15.55                  19.68 

Others
Provision for Doubtful Debts                 61.70                     5.24                     -                         -   
Deferred Maintenance Liability (Long Term)                 76.24                   24.21                     -                         -   

TOTAL NOTE 4               166.52                   47.85               15.55                  19.68 

NOTE - 5 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS :
From Banks - Working Capital Facilities               803.92                 658.93             680.64                783.39 
From Banks - Other Loan            4,129.78                        -   
From Banks - Bill Discounting Facility               338.19                 120.25 

       From Directors                       -                     53.59             106.66                  57.54 
           5,271.89                 832.77             787.30                840.93 

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt               156.39                 158.19             273.28                121.03 

TOTAL NOTE 5            5,428.28                 990.96          1,060.58                961.96 

The above amount includes:
Secured Borrowings            5,090.09                 817.12             953.92                904.42 

       Unsecured Borrowings               338.19                 173.84             106.66                  57.54 
           5,428.28                 990.96                                                                961.96 

NOTE - 6 : TRADE PAYABLES :
(a)  Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises                   9.48                   12.13               10.11                  44.87 
(b)  Dues to Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises            4,281.63              5,612.76          3,174.48                786.19 

TOTAL NOTE 6            4,291.11              5,624.89          3,184.59                831.06 

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
NOTE - 7 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :

(a)   Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings                   1.81                     2.69                 5.48                    2.26 
(b)   Statutory Liabilities               199.81                   33.82               18.29                  10.81 
(c)  Advances Received from Customers               449.07                   38.64               77.97                  39.90 
(d)   Others                 75.73                   55.24               44.24                  35.96 

TOTAL NOTE 7               726.42                 130.39             145.98                  88.94 

NOTE - 8 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :
a.   Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity Provision (Short Term)                   7.04                     1.11                 0.44                    0.49 

TOTAL (a)                   7.04                     1.11                 0.44                    0.49 
b.   Others
Provision for current income-tax               577.20                 217.10               43.57                  40.27 
Deferred Maintenance Liability (Short Term)                 20.91                        -                       -                      7.69 
Provision for Expenses               103.32                   15.62 3.71 5.39
Provision for Maintenance                       -                       6.11 
Provision for Audit Fees                   2.57                     4.53                 1.62                    2.14 

TOTAL (b)               704.00                 243.36               48.90                  55.49 

TOTAL NOTE 8 (a+b)               711.04                 244.47               49.34                  55.99 

NOTE - 9 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS :

a.   Property, Plant & Equipments

 Factory Land                  64.75                   64.75               64.75                  64.75 
 Factory Building               191.35                 211.75             233.99                255.78 
 Plant & Machineries               368.00                 404.27             395.79                554.56 
 Vehicles                 43.15                   44.84               40.30                  28.56 
Office Equipments                 12.66                     1.66               32.60                    2.89 
 Furniture & Fixtures                   3.94                     5.43                 5.99                    8.86 
Computers, Desktops, Laptops                 13.54                     2.15                 2.39                    4.28 

TOTAL (a)               697.40                 760.50             775.82                954.99 

b.   Intangible Assets
Goodwill on acquisition                   1.34 
Software                   6.14                     5.18                 4.83                    1.13 

TOTAL (b)                   7.48                     5.18                 4.83                    1.13 

TOTAL NOTE 9 (a+b)               704.88                 765.68             780.65                956.12 

Sub Note 4: Long term Provisions

Sub Note 5: Short term Borrowings

Particulars of Short term Borrowings

Name of Lender/Type of Loan Rate of Interest
HDFC Bank-Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited(Cash Credit Facility) 9.50%
HDFC Bank-Veracity Powertronics Private Limited(Cash Credit Facility) 9.75%

HDFC Bank-Sahaj Solar Limited(Cash Credit Facility)
9.50%

Sub Note 6: Trade payables

Sub Note 7: Other Current Liabilities

Sub Note 8: Short term Provisions

Sub Note 9: Property,Plant & Equipment

2.The office equipment's depreciation shows a negative value because the company had previously claimed an excessive amount of depreciation on its office 
equipment. To offset this impact, the depreciation figure has been represented as negative.

3. Secured Other Loans and Advances represent the loan taken by the company from INDIAN RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY LIMITED to finance the 
working capital requirements for the project undertaken by the company under PM KUSUM B YOJNA.
* Securities Stipulated are as follows :
1. BG/FD Equivalent to 5% of the loan amount.
2. Second charge on all immovable assets of the company, both present and future.
3. Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of current assets created out of IREDA short term loan facility till delivery of the project site.
4. personal guarentee of main promoter Mr. Pramit Bhrambhatt.
5. Conditional assignment by way of undertaking of LOI and al the rights, title, interest, benifits, claims and demands.
6. Demand promissiory note for the entire facility amount by the borrower.
7. NSCH mandate for total loan and interest till terminal date.
8. Escrow agreement for the deposits of payment form DISCOM of gujarat and treada for tripua.
9. Consent letter from GUJARAT DISCOM and TREDA for depositing payments to be released against the project implimentation in the designated escrow account as 
per IREDA requirement.

1.Current maturities of long term borrowings represents the maturity of term loan taken from HDFC bank within a period of one year from the reporting date.
2.The company has availed the services of Bill discounting against the letter of credit from Shinhan bank and hence the same is stated as a short term borrowings.

Provision for Gratuity is recognized as per acturial valuation report by a government approved actuary.

1.Interest accrued and due on borrowings represent the liability of the company to pay the interest on long term borrowings of the company that has been due for 
the payment but the due date for the payment is not within the period of financials and hence shown as other current liability as on March 31,2024.

1. The variance between the depreciation reported in the profit and loss account and the figure mentioned in note number 10 ("Property, Plant, and Equipment") is 
due to the adjustment made for the amortization of the government grant related to plant and machinery. This adjustment involves the utilization of reserves and 
surplus of the company as per AS-12 "Government Grants."

1.The company has begun the supplier identification process in accordance with the MSME Act 2006. However, the categorization breakdown between entities falling 
under the MSME classification and others has not been furnished. Given the absence of any correspondence from creditors, it can be inferred that the classification 
of creditors into MSME and non-MSME categories has not been delineated.
2.Balance of Trade payable are subject to confirmations and unsecured; considered good by the management
3.Trade payable Ageing Schedule provided by Management is believed to be accurate and reliable attached in Additional Disclosure.

Stock-In-Trade, Book Debts and Plant & Machinery
Stock-In-Trade & Book Debts
Stock-In-Trade, Book Debts, Letter of Credit, Fixed 
Deposit margin for Bank Guarantee and Plant & 
Machinery

1.The provision related to gratuity and leave encashment has been created as per the valuation report received by the government approved actuary Jayesh D Pandit 
2.Provision for doubtful debts include balance of Rs 5,23,825/- receivable from debtors but are doubtful and RS 56,46,402/- receivable on account of community 
contribution deducted by various government institution the receipt of which has been considered doubtful by the management.

Nature of Security
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

As At As At As At As At

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

NOTE - 10 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS :
(DTA) / DTL on Timing Difference in Depreciation           -4.27               -10.98                    -6.80                   -0.05 
(DTA) / DTL on account of Provision for Doubtful Debts         -63.88                 -1.32                         -                          -   
(DTA) / DTL on account of gratuity provision           -7.37                 -4.72                    -4.03                   -5.08 
(DTA) / DTL on account of Other Expense           -0.76                      -                           -                          -   

(DTA) / DTL on account book Depreciation and tax Depreciation            0.29                      -                           -                          -   

Closing Balance of Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability (B)                   -75.99               -17.01                  -10.83                   -5.12 

NOTE - 11 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
Bank Deposits having maturity of greater than 12 months                  150.99              103.43 27.06 0

         Security Deposits                  110.02                67.40 23.22 26.37
TOTAL NOTE 11                  261.01              170.83 50.28 26.37

NOTE - 12 : INVENTORIES :
(As taken ,valued and certified by the management)
Raw Materials (including packing materials)                           557.97 911.33 668.12 511.64
Semi-Finished Goods                    47.45 141.34 312.86 8.28
Finished Goods                  899.17 131.55 131.74 468.72

TOTAL NOTE 12 1,504.58 1,184.22 1,112.72 988.64

NOTE - 13 : TRADE RECEIVABLES :

-   Outstanding or a period exceeding six months from the

 date they are due for payment. - Unsecured, 
ConsideredGood                1,302.15                  6.46 54.37 75.47

-  Outstanding or a period exceeding six months from the 
date they are due for payment. - Doubtful                      5.24                  5.24 - -
-  Outstanding or a period less than six months from the 
date they are due for payment. 7,548.99 5,353.27 3,671.89 822.93

TOTAL NOTE 13 8,856.38 5,364.96 3,726.26 898.40

Sub Note 12: Inventories

Sub Note 13: Trade Receivables

The valuation of inventory is determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of AS-2, where it is valued at the lower of its cost or its net 
realizable value (NRV).

1.For debtors within the ageing of more than 3 years are considered as doubtful and provision for doubtful debts have been duly created on such 
debtors to comply with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act,1961.
2.Balance of Trade receivable are subject to confirmations and Unsecured; considered good by the Management.
3.Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule provided by Management is believed to be accurate and reliable ,attached in Additional Disclosure.

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

As At As At As At As At
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

NOTE - 14 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
a.       Cash on Hand                    0.34  -  -                   0.98 
b.       Cheques / DD on Hand  -  -  - 
c.       Balance with Bank

              In Current Accounts             1,081.46                    171.31                       0.01                   6.03 
              In Earmarked Accounts

d.   Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 month 11.12                      12.30 18.63 186.79
e.   Bank Deposit having maturity of greater than 3 months but less 
than 12 month

                 90.21                      67.53 88.13 0

TOTAL NOTE 14             1,183.13                    251.14                   106.77               193.80 
NOTE - 15 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :

a.       Prepaid Expenses                  60.30 91.72 102.3 20.81
b.       Balances with Revenue Authorities 153.59                    481.74 142.07 293.37
c.       Advance Payment to Suppliers                842.93 75.91 19.94 25.33
d.       Advances to Employees (Including Advance Salary)                    0.56 1.1 1 3.50
e.       Advances - Others 1.11 1.11 10.40 4.31

TOTAL NOTE 15             1,058.49                    651.56                   275.71               347.32 

Of Above, Advances Recoverable From 
Related Parties
Entities Significantly influenced by Directors
(Internal Balances Eliminated)

NOTE - 16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSTETS :
a.       Interest Receivable on Bank FDs                    4.39                        2.84 13.9 12.04
b.       Subsidy Receivable                  16.06                      17.46 26.26 35.82
c.       Security Deposits                    2.40                        0.22 0.20
d.       Receivables - Unbilled Revenue                    2.32                    419.39 - -
e.       TDS Amount, Govement Dues & Other Misc. receivable                337.09                    236.17 - 0.2
e.       Othter Current Assets                929.67                           -   - -

TOTAL NOTE 16             1,291.93                    676.08 40.16 48.26

Sub Note 14: Cash & Cash equivalents

Sub Note 16: Other Current Assets
Unbilled revenue is recorded for Annual Maintainance Contract services that have commenced their service period, yet invoices for the corresponding 

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

0 0 10.18 4.28

1. For the fixed deposits having maturity of more than 12 months , the same have been grouped under the head "non current assets" as per the Schedule 
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

NOTE - 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERATION :
a.    Sale of Goods & Services
Export Sales                       155.94                       420.92                         56.13                               -   
Domestic Sales                  20,997.04                  17,695.85                    6,615.41                    6,183.81 
b.    Other Operating Revenues                   -1,035.57                       419.38                           5.46                           9.55 

TOTAL NOTE : 17                  20,117.41                  18,536.15                    6,677.00                    6,193.36 

NOTE - 18 : OTHER INCOME :
Gain on Disposal of Investment                    -    -                         35.00  - 
Foreign Exchange Rate Differences (Net)              13.37                         20.48                           2.72                           4.03 
Interest on Term Deposits                9.76                           6.85                           4.80                           8.92 
Interest on Advances Given               10.98  -                           0.74  - 
Bad Debts Recovered                           6.35  -  - 
Balance Written Back              14.28                           4.55                           7.02                           2.51 
Interest Subvention Subsidy                               -   0.80 0.44
Income from Forex Hedging                               -   0.00 0.24
Gain on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipments (Net)                1.81                           6.06  -                           0.24 
Transportation Charges 0 0.00 9.00
Other Miscellaneous Income                3.94                           0.04                           0.88                           0.05 
Prior Period                               -   

TOTAL NOTE : 18                         54.14                         44.33                         51.96                         25.42 

NOTE - 19 : COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED :
Opening Stock :                         911.33                         668.12                        511.64                        842.49 
Add / (Less): Opening Stock of Subsidiary on the date of acquisition (PY Closing Stock of 
Subsidiary Companies)

                          14.36  -                          37.59 

Add : Purchases                   14,607.70                   16,404.24                     5,794.60                     4,484.76 
Less : Closing Stock on the date of Transfer of Shares of Subsidiary Company 1  -                          39.55                                 -   
Less : Closing Stock                         557.97                         911.33                        668.12                        511.64 

Raw Materials & Components Consumed                    TOTAL NOTE : 19                   14,961.06                   16,175.39                     5,598.57                     4,853.22 

NOTE - 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROCESS & STOCK-IN-
TRADE :

a.     Stock At Close
Finished Goods                         899.17                         131.55                        131.74                        468.72 
Finished Goods on the date of Transfer of Shares of Subsidiary Companies  -                        100.91                                 -   
Semi-Finished Goods                           47.45                         141.34                        312.86                             8.28 

Total (a)                         946.62                         272.89                        545.51                        477.00 

b.     Stock At Commencement
Finished Goods                         131.55                         131.74                        468.72                        653.38 
Opening Stock of Subsidiary on the date of acquisition (PY Closing Stock of 
Subsidiary)

                        178.49  -  - 

Semi-Finished Goods                         141.34                         312.86                             8.28                          83.07 
Total (b)                         272.89                         623.09                        477.00                        736.45 

TOTAL NOTE 20 (b-a)                       -673.73                         350.20                         -68.51                        259.45 

Sub Note 17: Revenue From Operation

Sub Note 18: Other Income

Sub Note 19: Cost of Material Consumed

1.The company has deferred its revenue amounting to Rs 27,26,956.71/-  as  the company has provided warranty to its customer for future services of repair and maintenance for 
the damages to the product supplied by the company , The amount of revenue deferred by the company has been estimated by the management of the company and is as per 
industry specifics and is true and correct , and as per the relevant accounting standard and using the matching concept the same is realized over the period of warranty. 

The valuation of inventory is determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of AS-2, where it is valued at the lower of its cost or its net realizable value (NRV). Opening 
Inventory for FY 2023-24 is brought forwarded from the Restated Financials of previous years.

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS

For The Year 31-
March-21.Particulars For The Year 31-

March-24
For The Year 31-

March-23.
For The Year 31-

March-22.

1.Unbilled revenue shown as negative denotes the reversal of provision of unbilled revenue booked in F.Y-2022-23
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(Amt. Rs.in Lacs)

NOTE - 21 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES :
Salary, Wages and Bonus (including directors remuneration)  349.96 231.89                252.40 253.15
Contribution to Provident Fund & Gratuity Fund Provision 31.22 11.4                  12.78 18.43
Staff Welfare Expenses 34.89 11.33                  18.69 9.5

TOTAL NOTE : 21 416.08 254.62                283.87                  281.08 

NOTE - 22 : OTHER EXPENSES :
a.       Manufacturing & Operating Costs
 Consumption of Electirc, Power and Fuel                   36.27                   27.18 26.95 40.23
 Freight Inward Expenses                     0.61                     6.35 4.19 16.55
 Custom Duty 336.60                 145.57 57.83 36.14
 Installation Expenses                 168.70                   40.97 1.47 0.58
 Other Manufacturing & Operating Expenses                 378.31                 156.62 100.12 199.53

Total (a)                 920.49                 376.69 190.56 293.04

b.      Sales & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement                     0.98                     0.32 4.23 2.06
Sales Promotion Expenses                 395.97                         -   0.77 3.64
Transportation & Loading Expenses                 167.12                   57.23 50.25 38.74
Other Export Expenses                     4.06 5.86                0.00 0.00
Bad Debts and Balances W/o.                   56.46                     5.63 58.92 0.09
Rent                     2.60                   23.59 42.51 19.58
Rates & Taxes                     4.52                     3.05 0.57 2.47

Total (b)                 631.71                   95.67 157.25 66.59

c.       General & Administrative Expenses
Rent                   58.89                   30.53 25.83 32.44
Rates & Taxes                     1.65                     2.88 1.01 0.12
Conveyance, Tour and Travelling Expenses                   26.93                   14.13 24.04 12.51
Legal & Professional Expenses                 199.66                   42.52 27.62 31.46
Insurance                   18.27                   12.05 6.73 10.45
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets                     1.64                         -   0 18.79
CSR Activity                     7.00                         -   0 0
General Administration Expenses                 135.16                   48.47 40.76 33.00

Total (c)                 449.20                 150.58 125.99                  138.77 

TOTAL NOTE 22 (a+b+c)              2,001.40                 622.94 473.8 498.4

NOTE - 23 : FINANCE COSTS :
Interest on Term Loans                   42.23                   74.60                  45.22 10.47
Interest on Working Capital Facilities                 191.68                   69.18                  65.38 70.2
Other Interest                   17.01                     3.16                    2.98 -2.64
Other Financial Charges                 166.26                   50.17                  53.36 31.60

TOTAL NOTE : 23                 417.18                 197.12 166.95 109.63

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN:U35105GJ2010PLC059713

NOTES FORMING  PART OF PROFIT & LOSS

For The Year 31-
March-21.Particulars For The Year 31-

March-24.
For The Year 31-

March-23.
For The Year 
31-March-22.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED (CONSOLIDATED) 

 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
Accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements (As Restated) 

 
The Company 
SAHAJ SOLAR LTD. (the Company) was originally incorporated as SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED 
with Certificate of Incorporation dated 26th February, 2010 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra 
& Nagar Haveli, (CIN U40106GJ2010PTC059713). Further, pursuant to Special Resolution passed by the 
shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 1st April, 2023, the company was converted into a 
Public Limited Company and consequently the name of the Company was changed from “Sahaj Solar Private 
Limited”  to "Sahaj Solar Limited" vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 18th April 2023, issued by the 
Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad, Gujarat. The Corporate Identification Number of Company is 
U17200GJ2010PLC059713. Further, pursuant to Special Resolution passed at the AGM/EGM held on 8th July, 
2023, the Corporate Identification Number of Company got changed to U35105GJ2010PLC059713 vide a certificate 
of registration of the special resolution confirming alteration of Object Clause issued by DS Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs dated 9th August, 2023. 

 
Nature of Operations 
The Company is engaged in manufacturing of solar panels and is also engaged in supply and installation of solar 
power generating system such as solar roof top, solar water pumping system, solar street light and other renewable 
energy devices and equipments. The comapany is having its manufacturing facilities at Block/Ser No. 69P and 
Block/Ser No. 74/1P, 'Gallops Industrial Park', Village: Rajoda, Tal. Bavla, District Ahmedabad, Gujarat-India. 

 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

 
 

(i) Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements: 

These Consolidated financial statements as reaudited are prepared under the historical cost basis of 

accounting and evaluated on a going concern basis, with revenues and expenses                 accounted for 

on their accrual to comply in all material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and 

applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with 

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time and the relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies have        been 

consistently applied by the Company; and the accounting policies not referred to otherwise, are in 

conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ('Indian GAAP'). The 

accounting policies adopted in the preparation of consolidated financial statements are consistent 

with those of previous year. 
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Principles of Consolidation: 

a.  The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with principles and 

procedures required for preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements as 

laid down under Accounting Standard 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements". The 

Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions and other events in similar circumstances. 

b.  The Financial Statements of the Subsidiary Companies are being consolidated based on a line-

by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and 

expenses after eliminating intra-group balances / transactions and resulting unrealized profits 

or losses, if any. Both the financial statements have been drawn upto the same reporting date 

as that of the company. 

c.  As per the shareholding of Subsidiary Company, the company has differential ownership 

rights in the assets and liabilities of the Subsidiary Company. Adjustment to the interest arising 

due to change in assets and liabilities are adjusted to capital reserve and minority interest of 

the Group. 

d.  The excess / shortfall of cost to the Parent Company of its investment over its share of equity 

in the consolidated subsidiary companies at the respective dates on which the investment in 

such companies were made is recognized as goodwill / capital reserve in the consolidated 

financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

 

You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together 

with our restated financial information as of for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 

2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, all prepared in accordance with the Companies Act and 

Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, including the schedules, 

annexures and notes thereto and the reports thereon, included in the section titled ‘Financial 

Information’ beginning on page 217 of this Prospectus. Unless otherwise stated, the financial 

information used in this section is derived from the restated financial statements of our Company.  

 

This discussion contains forward-looking statements and reflects our current views with respect to 

future events and financial performance. Actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in 

these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors such as those set forth in the sections 

titled ‘Forward Looking Statements’ and ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page 23 and 34 respectively, of 

this Prospectus.  

 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and the Companies 

Act. Indian GAAP differs in certain significant respects from U.S. GAAP, IFRS and Ind AS. We have 

neither attempted to quantify the impact of IFRS or U.S. GAAP on the financial data included in this 

Prospectus nor do we provide a reconciliation of our financial statements to those under U.S. GAAP or 

IFRS or Ind AS. Accordingly, the degree to which the Indian GAAP financial statements included in 

this Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of 

familiarity with the Companies Act, Indian GAAP and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance on 

the financial disclosure in this Prospectus, by persons not familiar with Indian Accounting Practices, 

should accordingly be limited.  

 

References to the “Company”, “we”, “us” and “our” in this chapter refer to Sahaj Solar Limited, as 

applicable in the relevant fiscal period, unless otherwise stated.  

 

OVERVIEW OF OUR BUSINESS 

 

Our company is a Solar Solutions providing company having experience of almost one decade in 

majority of the verticals of renewable power generation. We are a manufacturing as well as a service 

provider company which gives us an edge in the solar power market. We are engaged in three 

businesses of PV Module manufacturing, providing solar pumping systems and providing EPC 

Services.  

 

First being PV Module manufacturing, for which our company has a PV module manufacturing plant 

having a capacity of 100 MWs at our plant in Bavla, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India on a land admeasuring 

approximately 2,883.77 square metres; having a construction of 2445.5 square metres comprising of 

factory as well as office premises enabling the company to deliver quality and affordable solar panels 

to its customers. Our Company’s automated production facility offers mono & poly crystalline PV 

Modules for various solar projects across India and abroad. The plant is an integrated manufacturing 

facility for PV modules. Apart from polycrystalline module, the facility manufactures Mono PERC 

(Passivated Emitter and Rear Contact) module, with not less than 21% and higher efficiency also. To 

enhance efficiency and brand positioning, we use Crystalline Photovoltaic Technology for 

manufacturing Solar PV Modules. Our plant has the capacity to manufacture customized size PV 

modules. Our Company has built a reputation for solar PV modules and is sold under the brand name 

of ‘SAHAJ’. We strive to deliver reliable solar solutions through our products and we achieve this 

majorly through our streamlined PV module manufacturing line and comprehensive EPC solutions.  
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J. Competitive conditions 

 

We expect competition in our business from existing and potential competitors to intensify. We face 

competition from both organised and unorganised players in the market. We believe our expertise 

and quality service offerings with distinguished experience will be key to overcome competition 

posed by such players. We believe that the principal factors affecting competition in our business 

include client relationships, reputation, and the quality and pricing of our services. 

 

Related Party Transactions 

 

We have entered into transactions with certain related parties, including certain former and current 

Directors and company secretaries, relatives of Directors, other Key Managerial Personnel of our 

Company, enterprises owned or influenced by such key managerial personnel, enterprises owned or 

significantly influenced by key managerial personnel with whom there were transactions/balance during 

the year, associates and subsidiary companies. In particular, we have entered into various transactions 

with such parties in relation to, amongst others, remuneration, professional fees, rent expense, loans, 

etc. 

 

For further information relating to our related party transactions see ‘Financial Information’ on page 

217 of this Prospectus. 

 

Material Developments subsequent to last Audited Balance Sheet  

 

After the date of last Audited accounts i.e. March 31, 2024, the Directors of our Company confirm that, 

there have not been any significant material developments except mentioned below: 

1. Our Company has approved Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 

2023-24 in the Board Meeting held on May 11, 2024. 

2. Our Company has approved Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 

2023-24 in the Board Meeting held on June 04, 2024. 

3. Our Company has approved Restated Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024, 2023, 2022, 2021 in the Board Meeting held on June 13, 2024. 

4. Our Company has approved Restated Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024, 2023, 2022, 2021 in the Board Meeting held on July 01, 2024. 
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SECTION X - OTHER INFORMATION 

 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION 

 

The copies of the following documents and contracts which have been entered or are to be entered into 

by our Company (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business carried on by our 

Company) which are or may be deemed material will be attached to the copy of Prospectus which will 

be filed with the RoC. Copies of the contracts and the documents for inspection referred to hereunder 

may be inspected at our Registered Office between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on all Working Days from the 

date of this Prospectus and until the Bid/ Offer Closing date. The copies of the contracts and the 

documents for inspection referred to hereunder have also been uploaded on the website of our Company 

at https://sahajsolar.com. 

 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS 

 

1. Offer Agreement dated February 02, 2024 executed between our Company and BRLM, and 

supplementary agreement thereto. 

 

2. Agreement dated January 31, 2024 executed between our Company and the Registrar to the Offer, 

and supplementary agreement thereto. 

 

3. Banker to the Offer Agreement dated May 15, 2024 among our Company, BRLM, Banker to the 

Offer and the Registrar to the Offer, and supplementary agreement thereto. 

 

4. Market Making Agreement dated April 30, 2024 between our Company, BRLM and Market Maker, 

and supplementary agreement thereto. 

 

5. Underwriting Agreement dated May 15, 2024 between our Company, BRLM and Underwriter, and 

supplementary agreement thereto. 

 

6. Tripartite Agreement dated January 24, 2024 among CDSL, our Company and Registrar to the Offer. 

 

7. Tripartite Agreement dated January 24, 2024 among NSDL, our Company and Registrar to the Offer. 

 

MATERIAL DOCUMENTS 

 

1. Certificate of Incorporation dated February 26, 2010 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Dadra 

and Nagar Haveli, Gujarat. 

 

2. Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated April 18, 2023 issued by the Registrar of Companies, 

Ahmedabad, Gujarat consequent upon Conversion of our Company to Public Limited Company. 

 

3. Certified copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company as amended. 

  

4. Copy of the Board Resolution dated December 30, 2023 and July 01, 2024 and Copy of 

Shareholder’s Resolution dated January 16, 2024 and July 01, 2024 authorizing the Offer and other 

related matters. 

 

5. Copy of the Board Resolution dated March 12, 2024 for approval of Draft Red Herring Prospectus 

and Copy of the Board Resolution dated July 04, 2024 for approval of Red Herring Prospectus and 

Copy of the Board Resolution dated July 16, 2024 for approval of this Prospectus. 

 

https://sahajsolar.com/
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines and 

regulations issued by the Government of India and the guidelines or regulations issued by the SEBI, 

established under Section 3 of the SEBI Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and 

no statement made in this Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI 

Act, 1992 or the rules made or guidelines or regulations issued thereunder, as the case may be. I further 

certify that all statements made in this Prospectus are true and correct.  

 

SIGNED BY DIRECTOR OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director 

DIN: 02400764 

 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: July 16, 2024 
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DECLARATION 

 

I hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines and 

regulations issued by the Government of India and the guidelines or regulations issued by the SEBI, 

established under Section 3 of the SEBI Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and 

no statement made in this Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI 

Act, 1992 or the rules made or guidelines or regulations issued thereunder, as the case may be. I further 

certify that all statements made in this Prospectus are true and correct.  

 

SIGNED BY CS OF OUR COMPANY 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal 

Company Secretary 

PAN: BQLPP6934N 

 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: July 16, 2024 

 




